
District Board of Trustees



SCF Mission Statement 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota guided 

by measurable standards of institutional excellence,

provides engaging and accessible learning

environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity. 

2



 AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting  

  SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

December 13,  2022    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order – Mr. DiMaio

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. DiMaio

4. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld

5. Meet the Mission:  State College of Florida Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes
 Employee Survey Results  -   Bryce Pride 

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of October 25, 2022 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Fall 2022 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page  9 

Exhibit C: Curriculum Development and Review Report  -  Page 17 

Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Report  September 2022  -   Page 19 

Exhibit E: 2023 - 24  Revised Academic Calendar  -  Page 20 

Exhibit F: Grant No. 22-09  SW Florida Workforce Education Recovery Plan  -  Page 21 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit G: Monthly Financial Report   September 2022   -  Page 23 

Exhibit H: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23   September 2022   #7-9   -   Page 28 

Exhibit I: SCFCS Financial Report(s) September 2022  -  Page 31 

Exhibit J: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants September  2022  -  Page 33 

Exhibit K: Monthly Financial Report   October 2022   -   Page 34 

Exhibit L: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23   October 2022   #10-13   -   Page 39 

Exhibit M: SCFCS Financial Report(s) October 2022  -  Page 43  

Exhibit N: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants October 2022  -  Page 45  

Exhibit O: Property Disposals  -    Page 46   

Exhibit P: Revised Purchase Orders  -   Page 49 

Exhibit Q: Annual SCFCS BC Audit,  Year Ended 6/30/2022  -   Page 50 

Exhibit R: Annual SCFCS VC Audit,  Year Ended 6/30/2022  -   Page 92 

Exhibit S: Ratification of Revision to Collective Bargaining Agreement for FY 2021-22  -  page 133 

3



8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit T:  Project List  -  Page 157

9. Facilities

Construction Projects   &  Updates   -  Chris Wellman

Exhibit U: Venice Science Building, Audio/Visual Contract Approval   -   Page 158 
Exhibit V:  SCFCS BC Flooring Replacement Contract Approval   -   Page 159  

10. Rule for Final Action    -   Steve Prouty

Exhibit W: Responsibility and Authority of President  -  Page 161 
Exhibit X: Grant Application  -  Page 163 
Exhibit Y: Student Fees    -   Page 165 

11. Old Business

12. New Business

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment

4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: October 25, 2022  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton / TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on October 25, 2022 at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs.

Board Members Present:  Dominic DiMaio,  Taylor Collins, Mike Fuller, Mark Goodson, Tracy 
Knight,  Ryan Moore, and Rod Thomson.          Absent:   Jaymie Carter 

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents  Todd Fritch,  Ryan Hale, 
and Julie Jakway.    Absent:  Brittany Nielsen and Steve Prouty     

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. DiMaio
Mr. DiMaio called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Alliance
Dr. Fritch delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld announced that SCF’s RN program has been ranked as one of the best in Florida for 2023
by Registered Nursing.
Dr. Probstfeld invited the SCF  Board of Directors to be her guest on Dec. 1st for a leadership networking
event and holiday concert.
Dr. Probstfeld announced the plans to hold two graduation ceremonies at SCF on Dec. 9that 4:00 and 7:00.

Dr. Probstfeld highlighted the generous outpouring of support & donations from our community
partners in response to Hurricane Ian.

5. Meet the Mission: Spring Enrollment & FCS Funding Distribution Model  -   Dr. Hale
Dr. Hale presented to the Board a review of SCF Enrollment trends with a focus on the Spring 2022
term.  Dr. Hale also provided the Board with an overview of the FCS Funding Distribution Model.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of October 4, 2022 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Fall 2022 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 9 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Report  September 2022  -   Page 15 

Exhibit D: Annual SCFCS BC 2022-23 School Improvement Plan  -   Page 16 

Exhibit E: Annual SCFCS VC 2022-23 School Improvement Plan  -   Page 31 

Exhibit F: Grant No. 22-07  PIPELINE Grant   -  Page 43 

Exhibit G: Grant No. 22-08  LINE Grant  -  Page 45 

Mr. DiMaio pulled Exhibit G.  After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to 
approve the Non-Financial Consent Agenda Exhibits A-F, Mr. Fuller seconded, and the Board 
unanimously approved.   

Exhibit A

                                                               5



Dr. Probstfeld shared with the Board revisions to the LINE Grant, Exhibit G, changing the amount 
of the Grant to $545,000. After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Knight motioned to approve 
Exhibit G with the proposed revision, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously 
approved.   
Mr. Goodson commended Dr. Probstfeld on her efforts and her perseverance to see the nursing 
expansion initiative through to fruition. 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit H: Monthly Financial Report   July 2022   -  Page 47 

Exhibit I: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23   July 2022   #1-3     -   Page 52 

Exhibit J: SCFCS Financial Report(s) July 2022  -  Page 55 

Exhibit K: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants July 2022  -  Page 57 

Exhibit L: Monthly Financial Report   August 2022   -  Page  58 

Exhibit M: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23   August 2022   #4-6    -   Page 63 

Exhibit N: SCFCS Financial Report(s) August 2022  -  Page 66 

Exhibit O: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants August  2022  -  Page 68 

Exhibit P: Property Disposals  -    Page  69 

Exhibit Q: Write-off    -   Page 72 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

8. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit R:  Project List  -   Page 73

9. Facilities: Construction Projects & Updates  -  Chris Wellman
Exhibit S: Venice Science Building, Laboratory Equipment Contract Approval   -   Page 74

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Thermo Fisher Scientific in the amount

of $134,999.70 for the Venice Science Building Laboratory Equipment.   After due discussion and

consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit S, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board

unanimously approved.

Exhibit T: Venice Science Building, Furniture Contract Approval   -   Page 75   

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Corporate Interiors in the amount of 

$100,987.24 for the Venice Science Building Furniture.   After due discussion and consideration, 

Ms. Knight motioned to approve Exhibit T, Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously 

approved.  

Exhibit U: Neel Stage Lift and Restroom Contract Approval  -  Page  76 

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction in the amount 

of $668,421.00 for the Replacement of the Neel Performing Arts Center Stage Lift and Restroom 

Remodel.   After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Collins motioned to approve Exhibit U,      

Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

                                                               6



Exhibit V:  Radiography X-Ray Upgrade, Budget Increase & Contract Approval   -  Page 77   

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to increase the project budget from $450,000.00  to 

$681,039.53. Mr. Wellman explained the budget increase was due to escalating costs and 

expanding the scope of work to include a much-needed renovation of the x-ray lab space. 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Budget Increase of 

Exhibit V, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Jon Swift Construction in the amount of 

$640,133.53 to replace the Radiography X-Ray Equipment and Renovate the Adjacent Teaching 

Space. After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Knight motioned to approve the Contract of 

Exhibit V, Mr. Fuller seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

The Board directed Mr. Wellman,  in the future, when a scope of work is expanded, the Board of 

Trustees should be informed in advance and the scope change approved, in advance of any related 

contract approvals.   

Exhibit W: Classroom Audio-Visual Technology Upgrade, Project Approval  -  Page 78 

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of a Collegewide Classroom Audio-Visual Technology 

Upgrades Project with a budget of $1,000,000.00.  After due discussion and consideration,      

Mr. Thomson motioned to approve Exhibit W, Mr. Fuller seconded, and the Board unanimously 

approved. 

Exhibit  X:  Annual Contractor Prequalification,  Contractor List Approval  -  Page 79 

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of the Pre-Qualified Contractors 2022-2023 List. After due 

discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve Exhibit X, Mr. Thomson seconded, 

and the Board unanimously approved. 

10. Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions – Dr. Probstfeld
Exhibit Y:  Student Fees  -  Page 81
Dr. Probstfeld shared the Student Fees Rule and explained that the rule would come back for final
action at the December Board Meeting.

11. Old Business
None

12. New Business
None

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Ms. Knight shared with the Board her recent visit to SCF Venice along with Dr. Probstfeld and all of
the volunteers after Hurricane Ian and how grateful she was for the outpouring of support.

                                                               7



Mr. Thomson echoed Ms. Knight’s sentiments that there was a lot of good people doing good 
things to help others in need. 
Mr. Fuller provided the Board with a SCF Foundation update. 
Mr. Moore thanked Julie Jakway for her time and the orientation information. Mr. Moore 
commended the community spirit that is alive and well at SCF.    
Ms. Collins applauded the SCF Collegiate School improvement plans. Dr. Probstfeld and Dr. Fritch 
answered Ms. Collins’ inquiry regarding the counselling services available to the students. 
Mr. Dimaio thanked the staff for doing a fabulous job before/during / after the Hurricane. 
Mr. Dimaio recognized Dr. Ryan Hale for his hard work on the FCS Funding Model. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:51 p.m. 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                                               8



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

1
4

2
8

9
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
1

1
/4

/2
2

1
1

/4
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
4

2
9

1
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
9

/2
3

/2
2

9
/2

3
/2

2
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
4

3
4

7
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

 P
la

tf
o

rm
 F

u
n

d
am

en
ta

ls
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
1

0
/4

/2
2

1
1

/1
0

/2
2

$
4

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Li
n

k

1
4

3
9

1
P

yt
h

o
n

 C
o

d
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 In

d
u

st
ry

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

1
2

/1
5

/2
2

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
4

3
9

3
D

EL
ET

E
1

2
/1

5
/2

2
1

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

3
9

8
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
- 

D
ro

n
e 

Sa
fe

ty
9

/2
4

/2
2

9
/2

4
/2

2
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
4

4
3

7
8

 S
ec

re
ts

 t
o

 In
te

rv
ie

w
 S

u
cc

es
s

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
tu

lis

1
4

4
3

8
H

o
w

 t
o

 N
eg

o
ti

at
e 

an
d

 A
cc

ep
t 

th
e 

R
ig

h
t 

Jo
b

 O
ff

er
1

0
/1

9
/2

2
1

0
/1

9
/2

2
$

5
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

B
u

tu
lis

1
4

4
4

1
C

re
at

e 
a 

W
eb

si
te

 t
o

 P
o

w
er

 Y
o

u
r 

P
er

so
n

al
 B

ra
n

d
 a

n
d

 B
u

si
n

es
s

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

$
7

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
cc

i

1
4

4
4

2
H

o
w

 t
o

 T
e

ll 
C

o
m

p
el

lin
g 

St
o

ri
es

 o
n

 In
st

ag
ra

m
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

B
u

cc
i

1
4

4
4

3
H

o
w

 t
o

 N
et

w
o

rk
, E

ve
n

 if
 Y

o
u

'r
e 

an
 In

tr
o

ve
rt

9
/1

4
/2

2
9

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

B
u

tu
lis

1
4

4
4

4
N

et
w

o
rk

in
g 

Se
cr

et
s 

to
 H

el
p

 M
ak

e 
Yo

u
 a

 M
as

te
r 

N
et

w
o

rk
er

1
0

/2
6

/2
2

1
0

/2
6

/2
2

$
7

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
G

ra
b

er

1
4

4
4

5
H

o
w

 t
o

 L
e

ve
ra

ge
 L

in
ke

d
In

 t
o

 B
u

ild
 Y

o
u

r 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 N
et

w
o

rk
1

1
/2

/2
2

1
1

/2
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
ra

b
er

1
4

4
4

6
Li

ve
 N

et
w

o
rk

in
g 

Ev
en

t 
w

it
h

 In
d

u
st

ry
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
an

d
 D

eb
ri

ef
1

1
/9

/2
2

1
1

/9
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
ra

b
er

1
4

4
4

7
0

1
 J

o
b

 S
ea

rc
h

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

9
/2

1
/2

2
1

0
/1

9
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
tu

lis

1
4

4
4

8
0

1
 C

re
at

in
g 

Yo
u

r 
O

n
lin

e 
P

er
so

n
al

 B
ra

n
d

1
0

/6
/2

2
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
cc

i

1
4

4
5

1
0

1
 N

et
w

o
rk

in
g 

M
ad

e 
Ea

sy
1

0
/2

6
/2

2
1

1
/9

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
ra

b
er

1
4

5
1

1
8

 P
la

ce
s 

to
 L

o
o

k 
fo

r 
Yo

u
r 

D
re

am
 J

o
b

1
0

/5
/2

2
1

0
/5

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
tu

lis

1
4

5
1

6
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 (

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
)

9
/1

9
/2

2
1

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

7
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
ar

r

1
4

5
6

8
P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

4
0

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

u
rs

e
9

/1
6

/2
2

9
/2

5
/2

2
$

3
9

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

Jo
n

es

1
4

5
9

5
Sa

le
s 

Si
m

p
lif

ie
d

9
/1

6
/2

2
9

/1
6

/2
2

$
2

9
9

.0
0

Zo
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

6
0

7
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
9

/1
4

/2
2

9
/2

1
/2

2
$

4
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

P
o

p
e

1
4

6
2

0
C

er
ti

fi
ed

 P
er

so
n

al
 T

ra
in

er
 (

H
yb

ri
d

)
9

/2
4

/2
2

1
1

/5
/2

2
$

8
4

9
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
, Z

o
o

m
W

.I
.T

.S
.

1
4

6
3

5
R

es
u

m
e 

an
d

 C
o

ve
r 

Le
tt

er
 M

ak
eo

ve
r

9
/2

1
/2

2
9

/2
1

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
tu

lis

1
4

6
7

6
In

d
iv

id
u

al
 C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
s 

- 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

h
ip

9
/1

/2
2

9
/1

/2
2

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Se

it
h

er

1
4

6
8

9
G

e
n

er
al

 K
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 T

es
t 

- 
M

at
h

 P
re

p
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
9

/1
0

/2
2

1
0

/1
/2

2
$

1
1

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

R
o

w
e

1
4

7
0

6
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 C
o

n
ce

rt
)

1
0

/4
/2

2
1

1
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
le

ar
y

1
4

7
0

7
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

D
ec

em
b

er
 C

o
n

ce
rt

)
1

1
/1

5
/2

2
1

2
/1

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
le

ar
y

1
4

7
2

1
In

tr
o

 t
o

 C
yb

er
se

cu
ri

ty
9

/1
2

/2
2

6
/3

0
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
B

ag
le

y

1
4

7
3

8
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
1

2
/7

/2
2

1
2

/7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
P

at
te

n

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

Exhibit B

                                                               9



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
4

7
4

4
TO

P
 -

 C
P

R
1

2
/6

/2
2

1
2

/6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
W

ar
d

m
an

1
4

7
5

0
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

ed
1

2
/6

/2
2

1
2

/6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
W

ar
d

m
an

1
4

7
5

5
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 IT

F+
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
9

/1
2

/2
2

1
2

/5
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

R
o

u
th

ie
r

1
4

7
5

7
0

0
1

 S
o

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
Sm

al
l B

u
si

n
es

se
s

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

1
1

/8
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
4

7
5

8
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

Th
at

 W
o

rk
s 

fo
r 

Yo
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s
1

0
/2

5
/2

2
1

0
/2

5
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

M
cN

u
lt

y

1
4

7
5

9
V

is
u

al
 S

h
ar

in
g 

o
n

 S
o

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 -

 H
o

w
 t

o
 P

o
st

 P
ic

tu
re

s 
an

d
 V

id
eo

s 

th
at

 E
n

ga
ge

 Y
o

u
r 

C
u

st
o

m
er

s
1

1
/1

/2
2

1
1

/1
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

M
cN

u
lt

y

1
4

7
6

0
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s 
- 

Si
m

p
le

 W
ay

s 
to

 M
ak

e 
Yo

u
r 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 

P
o

st
s 

M
o

re
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 w
it

h
 L

e
ss

 T
im

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t
1

1
/8

/2
2

1
1

/8
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
4

7
6

1
0

1
 S

m
al

l B
u

si
n

es
s 

an
d

 E
n

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

h
ip

 E
ss

en
ti

al
s

9
/1

3
/2

2
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

el
lo

1
4

7
7

5
C

re
at

in
g 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

9
/1

3
/2

2
9

/1
3

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

el
lo

1
4

7
7

6
A

tt
ra

ct
in

g 
M

o
re

 C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
to

 Y
o

u
r 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

o
r 

W
eb

si
te

9
/2

0
/2

2
9

/2
0

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

el
lo

1
4

7
7

7
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
1

0
/4

/2
2

1
0

/4
/2

2
$

5
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
4

7
7

8
Le

ga
l C

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 F

in
an

ce
1

0
/1

1
/2

2
1

0
/1

1
/2

2
$

5
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
4

7
7

9
R

ai
si

n
g 

C
ap

it
al

 a
n

d
 W

o
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
 In

ve
st

o
rs

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

el
lo

1
4

7
8

2
TO

P
 -

 A
d

o
b

e 
A

cr
o

b
at

 P
ro

-C
re

at
e 

&
 E

d
it

 P
D

F
1

1
/1

8
/2

2
1

1
/1

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

V
an

 P
at

te
n

1
4

7
8

7
H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Fa

ir
 E

xp
o

 -
 E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 

A
cu

te
 C

ar
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y

9
/1

2
/2

2
9

/1
2

/2
2

$
1

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

TB
D

1
4

7
8

8
TO

P
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

u
p

er
vi

so
r’

s,
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ra
ck

1
2

/7
/2

2
1

2
/7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
Fr

o
m

an

1
4

7
9

0
TO

P
 -

 A
rg

o
s 

U
se

r 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

1
0

/1
9

/2
2

1
0

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
O

'D
o

n
o

va
n

1
4

7
9

1
TO

P
 -

 S
p

ea
ki

n
g 

C
o

n
ci

se
ly

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

1
4

8
5

1
TO

P
 -

  A
d

va
n

ce
d

 O
u

tl
o

o
k

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

8
5

2
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 P
iv

o
t 

Ta
b

le
s

1
2

/1
/2

2
1

2
/1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
D

ev
in

e

1
4

8
5

3
TO

P
 -

 A
cc

es
si

n
g 

th
e 

SC
F 

V
ir

tu
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
H

aw
ki

n
s

1
4

8
5

4
TO

P
 -

 I 
H

av
e

 D
IB

s 
(D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
, &

 B
el

o
n

gi
n

g)
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

P
in

kn
ey

1
4

8
5

6
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
 -

 L
e

ve
l 1

1
0

/2
6

/2
2

1
0

/2
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

9
1

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

9
/2

4
/2

2
9

/2
4

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

9
1

1
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
0

/2
1

/2
2

1
0

/2
1

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
en

ic
e

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

4
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

9
1

2
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
1

/2
9

/2
2

1
1

/2
9

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

9
1

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 1

9
/9

/2
2

9
/9

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

9
1

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 1

9
/2

0
/2

2
9

/2
0

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
en

ic
e

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

9
1

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 1

1
1

/2
/2

2
1

1
/2

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

9
1

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 2

9
/2

3
/2

2
9

/2
3

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               10



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
4

9
1

8
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 2

1
1

/1
6

/2
2

1
1

/1
6

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

9
2

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 3

1
1

/3
0

/2
2

1
1

/3
0

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

9
2

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 4

1
2

/1
4

/2
2

1
2

/1
4

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

9
2

5
O

u
tl

o
o

k
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

9
2

9
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

2
/2

/2
2

1
2

/2
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

9
3

3
H

o
w

 t
o

 C
re

at
e 

an
 Im

p
re

ss
iv

e 
P

er
so

n
al

 B
ra

n
d

 a
n

d
 G

ro
w

 Y
o

u
r 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 L

in
ke

d
In

1
0

/6
/2

2
1

0
/6

/2
2

$
7

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

u
cc

i

1
4

9
3

4
9

:3
0

am
-1

0
:3

0
am

  S
tu

d
en

t 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 -
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 E
xp

o
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
3

5
1

0
:3

0
am

-1
1

:3
0

am
 S

tu
d

en
t 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 -

 H
ea

lt
h

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 E
xp

o
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
3

6
1

1
:3

0
am

 -
 1

2
:3

0
p

m
 S

tu
d

en
t 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 -

 H
ea

lt
h

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 E
xp

o
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
3

7
1

:0
0

p
m

-2
:0

0
p

m
 S

tu
d

en
t 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 -

 H
ea

lt
h

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 E
xp

o
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
3

8
2

:0
0

p
m

 -
 3

:0
0

p
m

 S
tu

d
en

t 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 -
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 E
xp

o
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
3

9
3

:0
0

p
m

 -
 4

:0
0

p
m

 S
tu

d
en

t 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 -
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 E
xp

o
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
4

4
H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Fa

ir
 E

xp
o

 -
 E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 A
LF

 

/L
TC

 /
O

th
er

9
/1

2
/2

2
9

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
4

9
6

1
Th

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

9
/1

/2
2

9
/1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
6

2
Th

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

9
/7

/2
2

9
/7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
6

3
M

an
u

fa
ct

u
ri

n
g 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
9

/8
/2

2
9

/2
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

ar
co

1
4

9
6

4
Th

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

9
/9

/2
2

9
/9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
6

5
M

o
ti

va
ti

n
g 

th
e 

Te
am

 Y
o

u
 L

e
ad

9
/1

2
/2

2
9

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
6

6
M

o
ti

va
ti

n
g 

th
e 

Te
am

 Y
o

u
 L

e
ad

9
/1

3
/2

2
9

/1
3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
6

7
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Em
ai

l a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 S

O
P

's
 In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
9

/1
3

/2
2

9
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

Fr
o

m
an

1
4

9
6

8
C

N
A

9
/1

3
/2

2
1

1
/3

/2
2

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
M

TS
C

)
Sa

w
m

el
le

1
4

9
6

9
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 S

es
si

o
n

 7
9

/1
4

/2
2

9
/1

4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

M
ar

co

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               11



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
4

9
7

0
M

o
ti

va
ti

n
g 

th
e 

Te
am

 Y
o

u
 L

e
ad

9
/2

0
/2

2
9

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
7

1
M

o
ti

va
ti

n
g 

th
e 

Te
am

 Y
o

u
 L

e
ad

9
/2

1
/2

2
9

/2
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
7

2
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 W

ri
ti

n
g

9
/2

2
/2

2
9

/2
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
R

o
ge

rs

1
4

9
7

3
A

ss
er

ti
ve

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

1
1

/9
/2

2
1

1
/9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
4

9
7

4
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

9
/2

8
/2

2
9

/2
8

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
7

5
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

9
/3

0
/2

2
9

/3
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
4

9
8

5
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
0

/6
/2

2
1

0
/6

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
4

9
8

7
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

9
/8

/2
2

9
/8

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
4

9
8

8
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

9
/2

4
/2

2
9

/2
4

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
o

ra
n

1
4

9
8

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
4

9
9

1
TO

P
 -

 G
e

t 
In

 a
n

d
 G

e
t 

N
o

ti
ce

d
 W

it
h

 L
in

ke
d

In
!

1
1

/1
/2

2
1

1
/1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Sm

it
h

1
4

9
9

2
TO

P
-U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

an
d

 E
le

va
ti

n
g 

th
e 

N
A

C
E 

C
ar

ee
r 

R
ea

d
in

es
s 

C
o

m
p

et
en

ci
es

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
G

ro
ve

s

1
4

9
9

3
TO

P
 -

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 N
ew

 S
tu

d
en

t 
O

ri
en

ta
ti

o
n

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
)

Lu
x

1
4

9
9

4
TO

P
-K

e
yb

o
ar

d
in

g 
to

 T
yp

e 
Fa

st
er

, C
o

rr
ec

tl
y,

 a
n

d
 A

cc
u

ra
te

ly
1

1
/4

/2
2

1
1

/4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

M
is

ci
k

1
4

9
9

6
TO

P
 -

 R
es

p
ec

t 
in

 t
h

e 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
1

1
/7

/2
2

1
1

/7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

W
ill

ia
m

s

1
4

9
9

7
TO

P
 -

 P
 C

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

1
1

/9
/2

2
1

1
/9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
W

eb
er

1
4

9
9

8
TO

P
 -

 D
o

 Y
o

u
 H

ea
r 

W
h

at
 I 

H
ea

r?
1

1
/9

/2
2

1
1

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

W
ill

ia
m

s

1
4

9
9

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

9
/1

7
/2

2
9

/1
7

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

St
ra

ig
h

t

1
5

0
0

2
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

9
/1

7
/2

2
9

/1
7

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

3
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/2
9

/2
2

1
0

/2
9

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

4
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
1

/1
9

/2
2

1
1

/1
9

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

5
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
2

/1
7

/2
2

1
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

6
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

9
/1

4
/2

2
9

/1
4

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

7
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

8
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
1

/9
/2

2
1

1
/9

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
0

9
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
2

/1
4

/2
2

1
2

/1
4

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
1

0
TO

P
 -

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 1

0
1

1
1

/1
7

/2
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
La

ke
y

1
5

0
1

2
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 C
h

ar
ts

1
2

/1
/2

2
1

2
/1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
D

ev
in

e

1
5

0
1

3
TO

P
 -

 W
o

rd
 -

 M
ai

l M
er

ge
1

2
/1

/2
2

1
2

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

D
ev

in
e

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               12



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
5

0
1

4
TO

P
 -

R
ec

o
gn

iz
in

g 
&

 R
es

p
o

n
d

in
g 

to
 B

u
lly

in
g 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

1
2

/2
/2

2
1

2
/2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
R

o
th

1
5

0
1

5
TO

P
 -

 #
SC

FP
ro

u
d

 B
ra

n
d

 A
m

b
as

sa
d

o
r

1
2

/7
/2

2
1

2
/7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Sm

it
h

1
5

0
1

6
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

2
/1

3
/2

2
1

2
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

0
2

0
TO

P
 -

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
Fu

n
d

am
en

ta
ls

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r’
s,

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 

Tr
ac

k
1

1
/1

6
/2

2
1

1
/1

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

A
ld

ri
ch

1
5

0
2

2
TO

P
-M

an
ag

in
g 

an
d

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
yo

u
r 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

e
ar

 B
u

d
ge

t
1

1
/1

5
/2

2
1

1
/1

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

W
eb

er

1
5

0
2

3
TO

P
-I

t'
s 

th
e 

La
w

 -
 K

e
ep

 o
r 

To
ss

 It
 a

n
d

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
Su

n
sh

in
e

1
1

/1
5

/2
2

1
1

/1
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Fe

rd
a

1
5

0
2

4
TO

P
 -

 In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 G
u

id
ed

 P
at

h
w

ay
s

1
1

/1
7

/2
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
A

n
d

er
so

n

1
5

0
2

5
TO

P
 -

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s 

Su
p

er
vi

so
r’

s,
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ra
ck

1
2

/1
4

/2
2

1
2

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
Fr

o
m

an

1
5

0
3

5
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

 -
 B

ra
d

en
to

n
 C

am
p

u
s

1
0

/6
/2

2
1

0
/1

3
/2

2
$

4
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

C
ar

o
ta

1
5

0
4

1
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

 -
 B

ra
d

en
to

n
 C

am
p

u
s

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

$
4

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
C

ar
o

ta

1
5

0
4

6
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
e

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 C

am
p

u
s

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
C

o
rn

el
l

1
5

0
4

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
e

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 C

am
p

u
s

1
0

/2
0

/2
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
C

o
rn

el
l

1
5

0
5

3
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
e

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 C

am
p

u
s

1
1

/1
5

/2
2

1
1

/1
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
C

o
rn

el
l

1
5

0
5

4
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
e

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 C

am
p

u
s

1
1

/1
7

/2
2

1
1

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
C

o
rn

el
l

1
5

0
5

6
Se

n
io

r 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
9

/1
2

/2
2

9
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

0
5

7
SC

F 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
 A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2

2
9

/1
/2

2
9

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
R

o
th

1
5

0
5

8
Ex

ce
l T

u
to

ri
n

g
9

/1
5

/2
2

9
/1

5
/2

2
$

2
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

0
6

1
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
o

ry
 C

h
ild

 C
ar

e 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

1
0

/3
/2

2
1

2
/9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Lo

p
ez

1
5

0
6

2
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
0

/6
/2

2
1

0
/6

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

0
6

3
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s 

Tu
to

ri
n

g
9

/1
4

/2
2

9
/1

4
/2

2
$

3
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

0
6

5
H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Fa

ir
 E

xp
o

 -
 E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 A
LF

 

/L
TC

 /
O

th
er

9
/1

3
/2

2
9

/1
3

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
5

0
6

6
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/1
5

/2
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
6

7
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/1
9

/2
2

1
0

/1
9

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
re

a

1
5

0
6

8
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/2
2

/2
2

1
0

/2
2

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
6

9
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/2
8

/2
2

1
0

/2
8

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
re

a

1
5

0
7

0
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
7

1
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
1

/3
/2

2
1

1
/3

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

0
7

3
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
0

/5
/2

2
1

0
/5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

*

1
5

0
7

4
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

0
7

5
M

in
d

fu
ln

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
TB

D

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               13



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
5

0
7

6
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

0
7

7
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s/

P
u

b
lic

 S
p

ea
ki

n
g

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

Fr
o

m
an

1
5

0
7

8
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

1
0

/1
3

/2
2

1
0

/2
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

ar
co

1
5

0
7

9
C

le
ar

 t
h

e 
C

lu
tt

er
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
Fr

o
m

an

1
5

0
8

0
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
to

 B
eh

av
io

rs
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
1

0
/1

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
M

ar
co

1
5

0
8

1
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
to

 B
eh

av
io

rs
1

0
/1

9
/2

2
1

0
/1

9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
M

ar
co

1
5

0
8

2
C

h
an

ge
 M

an
ag

em
e

n
t

1
0

/2
0

/2
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
B

re
sl

er

1
5

0
8

3
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
0

/2
5

/2
2

1
0

/2
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

0
8

4
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
to

 B
eh

av
io

rs
1

0
/2

6
/2

2
1

0
/2

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
M

ar
co

1
5

0
8

5
En

h
an

ci
n

g 
Se

lf
-A

w
ar

en
es

s
1

0
/2

6
/2

2
1

0
/2

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

0
8

6
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
to

 B
eh

av
io

rs
1

0
/2

8
/2

2
1

0
/2

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
M

ar
co

1
5

0
8

7
G

e
n

er
al

 K
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 T

es
t 

- 
M

at
h

 P
re

p
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 -

 H
yb

ri
d

1
0

/2
9

/2
2

1
1

/1
9

/2
2

$
1

1
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
w

e

1
5

0
8

8
Se

xu
al

 H
ar

as
sm

en
t

1
0

/1
0

/2
2

1
0

/1
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
5

0
8

9
Se

xu
al

 H
ar

as
sm

en
t

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

1
0

/1
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
5

0
9

0
Se

xu
al

 H
ar

as
sm

en
t

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

1
0

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
5

0
9

1
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 C

o
h

o
rt

 D
ep

o
si

t
1

1
/1

/2
2

4
/1

5
/2

3
$

5
0

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

1
5

0
9

4
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

1
0

/2
9

/2
2

1
0

/2
9

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

1
0

6
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
0

/2
6

/2
2

1
0

/2
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

*

1
5

1
1

0
Th

ea
tr

e 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

e
n

t 
II

1
1

/1
1

/2
2

1
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
2

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sm
it

h

1
5

1
1

3
Ex

ce
l T

u
to

ri
n

g
1

0
/1

1
/2

2
1

0
/1

1
/2

2
$

1
7

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

1
1

7
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
0

/1
5

/2
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

1
1

9
SC

F 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

2
9

/3
0

/2
2

9
/3

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

R
o

th

1
5

1
2

0
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
W

o
w

! 
Te

am
 C

u
lt

u
re

1
1

/1
/2

2
1

1
/1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               14



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
5

1
2

2
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
W

o
w

! 
Te

am
 C

u
lt

u
re

1
1

/4
/2

2
1

1
/4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

1
2

3
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
W

o
w

! 
Te

am
 C

u
lt

u
re

1
1

/9
/2

2
1

1
/9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

1
2

4
Fo

cu
s:

 H
o

w
 t

o
 P

ay
 A

tt
en

ti
o

n
1

1
/9

/2
2

1
1

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

Fr
o

m
an

1
5

1
2

5
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
W

o
w

! 
Te

am
 C

u
lt

u
re

1
1

/1
0

/2
2

1
1

/1
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

1
2

6
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

an
d

 A
p

p
re

ci
at

in
g 

P
er

so
n

al
it

y 
D

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

1
1

/1
8

/2
2

1
1

/1
8

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
5

1
2

7
D

ea
lin

g 
w

it
h

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 S

it
u

at
io

n
s

1
1

/3
0

/2
2

1
1

/3
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

1
2

8
St

at
e 

C
h

ild
ca

re
 T

es
ti

n
g

1
2

/3
/2

2
1

2
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

1
2

9
V

is
io

n
 B

o
ar

d
s

1
2

/8
/2

2
1

2
/8

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
5

1
3

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s 

Tu
to

ri
n

g
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
1

0
/2

0
/2

2
$

1
7

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

1
3

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
1

/1
2

/2
2

1
1

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
3

2
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
2

/7
/2

2
1

2
/7

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
3

5
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
1

/1
/2

2
1

1
/1

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
3

6
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
1

/3
0

/2
2

1
1

/3
0

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
3

7
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
2

/2
0

/2
2

1
2

/2
0

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
3

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

1
1

/1
9

/2
2

1
1

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

1
4

0
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

1
2

/1
7

/2
2

1
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

1
4

5
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ea

m
 (

C
ER

T)
 B

as
ic

 T
ra

in
in

g
1

1
/2

9
/2

2
1

2
/1

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

G
ar

ci
a

1
5

1
9

0
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

e
ag

u
e 

- 
Te

am
 S

cr
im

m
ag

e
1

2
/3

/2
2

1
2

/1
0

/2
2

$
2

5
.0

0
B

ag
le

y

1
5

1
9

2
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 C

o
h

o
rt

 M
o

n
th

ly
 

p
ay

m
en

ts
1

1
/1

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

3
$

5
0

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

1
4

5
1

0
R

es
u

m
e 

an
d

 C
o

ve
r 

Le
tt

er
 M

ak
eo

ve
r

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

5
1

1
8

 P
la

ce
s 

to
 L

o
o

k 
fo

r 
Yo

u
r 

D
re

am
 J

o
b

4
/2

6
/2

2
4

/2
6

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

5
1

7
Sa

vv
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Sh
er

ri
ll

1
4

5
1

8
Sa

vv
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

4
/2

1
/2

2
4

/2
1

/2
2

$
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Sh
er

ri
ll

1
4

5
3

5
SC

F 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Fe

b
-M

ar
 2

0
2

2
3

/4
/2

2
3

/4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
3

6
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Tu
to

ri
n

g 
Se

ss
io

n
3

/1
6

/2
2

3
/1

6
/2

2
$

2
5

8
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

5
5

0
EL

P
 -

 T
h

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
&

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
4

/7
/2

2
4

/7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
5

1
SL

P
- 

R
ec

ru
it

in
g 

a 
M

u
lt

i-
G

e
n

er
at

io
n

al
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
4

/7
/2

2
4

/7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
5

2
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 S

es
si

o
n

 2
4

/1
3

/2
2

4
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               15



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
2

1
4

5
5

3
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 S

ki
lls

4
/1

4
/2

2
4

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
R

o
th

1
4

5
5

4
A

ss
er

ti
ve

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

4
/1

4
/2

2
4

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

5
5

5
Yo

u
r 

Em
o

ti
o

n
al

 Im
p

ac
t

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

5
5

6
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

1
4

/2
0

/2
2

4
/2

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
d

ge
rs

1
4

5
5

7
SL

P
-C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
4

/2
0

/2
2

4
/2

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
5

8
SL

P
 -

 M
o

ti
va

ti
n

g 
th

e 
Te

am
 Y

o
u

 L
e

ad
4

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
5

9
W

O
W

! 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
4

/2
6

/2
2

4
/2

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
7

1
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
d

ge
rs

1
4

5
7

2
SL

P
 R

o
u

n
d

ta
b

le
4

/2
7

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
7

3
SL

P
 -

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

if
fi

cu
lt

 C
o

n
ve

rs
at

io
n

s
4

/2
8

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
7

4
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

2
4

/2
9

/2
2

4
/2

9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
7

5
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
: B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
2

3
/1

4
/2

2
4

/1
4

/2
2

$
6

6
7

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

5
9

6
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
: B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
3

4
/4

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

6
6

7
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
re

en

1
4

5
9

7
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
1

4
/5

/2
2

4
/3

0
/2

2
$

1
,2

8
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                               16



Exhibit C

                                                               17



                                                               18



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: O

ct
ob

er
 a

nd
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
2

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
Je

nn
ife

r A
lex

an
de

r
10

/10
/20

22
Ca

re
er

Su
pp

lem
en

tal
 In

str
uc

tio
n S

pe
cia

lis
t

TR
IO

 S
tud

en
t S

up
po

rt 
Se

rvi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

ton
Mo

niq
ue

 V
ina

gr
e

10
/31

/20
22

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
an

d E
va

lua
tio

n
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

St
ev

e P
er

nic
e

11
/1/

20
22

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol 

Re
so

ur
ce

 O
ffic

er
/B

eh
av

ior
 S

pe
cia

lis
t

Pu
bli

c S
afe

ty
Ve

nic
e

Ni
ch

ola
s C

ich
iel

o
11

/7/
20

22
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tor

Int
er

im
 D

ire
cto

r, 
At

hle
tic

s
At

hle
tic

s
Br

ad
en

ton
Tif

fan
y K

am
me

re
r

11
/14

/20
22

Ca
re

er
As

sis
tan

t, S
tud

en
t S

er
vic

es
 (C

all
 C

en
ter

)
St

ud
en

t S
er

vic
es

 (C
all

 C
en

ter
)

Br
ad

en
ton

Si
len

a H
am

mo
nd

11
/16

/20
22

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r C
oll

eg
iat

e S
ch

oo
l 1

0th
 G

ra
de

 E
ng

lis
h

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Ch

ris
tin

e M
att

a
11

/21
/20

22
Ca

re
er

IT
/C

od
ing

 A
ca

de
my

 S
tud

en
t S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

IT
/C

od
ing

 A
ca

de
my

Br
ad

en
ton

Ch
an

ge
s

Ro
be

rta
 R

od
ge

rs
10

/10
/20

22
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ad
v. 

As
so

c. 
Co

rp
or

ate
 &

 C
om

mu
nit

y P
ar

tne
rsh

ip
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

26
 W

es
t C

om
mu

nit
y E

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 P
ar

tne
rsh

ips
26

 W
es

t E
nte

rp
re

ne
ur

sh
ip 

Ce
nte

r
Br

ad
en

ton

Ar
eth

a K
ute

ge
ka

10
/17

/20
22

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, S

ch
ola

rsh
ip

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, IT

/C
od

ing
 A

ca
de

my
Ce

nte
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 an
d I

nn
ov

ati
on

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
be

cc
a C

as
ke

y
10

/31
/20

22
Fr

om
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

TA
SC

Tu
tor

ing
 an

d A
ca

de
mi

c S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tor
Di

re
cto

r, 
Ins

titu
tio

na
l C

om
pli

an
ce

Ins
titu

tio
na

l C
om

pli
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton

Ka
lie

 G
ar

re
tso

n
10

/31
/20

22
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Su
pp

lem
en

tal
 In

stu
rct

ion
 S

pe
cia

lis
t

Tu
tor

ing
 an

d A
ca

de
mi

c S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Int

er
im

 M
an

ag
er

Tu
tor

ing
 an

d A
ca

de
mi

c S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton

Ev
a C

ro
ss

ma
n

11
/7/

20
22

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I -
 V

P/
ED

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

Nu
rsi

ng
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Nu
rsi

ng
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

La
ur

a L
ev

is
11

/14
/20

22
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I 

Ac
ad

em
ic 

Af
fai

rs/
St

ud
en

t S
er

vic
es

Br
ad

en
ton

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns
Je

an
ett

e C
olo

n
10

/7/
20

22
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Ve

nic
e

Ry
an

 S
ua

re
z

10
/21

/20
22

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
ton

Er
ica

 D
iM

inn
o

11
/4/

20
22

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I
Bu

sin
es

s S
er

vic
es

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
tir

em
en

ts

Exhibit D

                                                               19



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
2023-2024 ACADEMIC/INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDAR 

2023 Fall Term Comments 

Aug. 10 Faculty Return  
Aug. 10-11 Faculty Planning/Convocation 
Aug. 14 Classes Begin  
Sep. 4 Labor Day 
Nov. 10 Veterans Day Observed 
Nov. 23 – 24 Thanksgiving Break    
Dec.  2 Classes End 
Dec. 4-7  Exams 
Dec. 8 Commencement  
Dec. 9 Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 
Dec 9- Jan 7 Winter Break (Students) 
Dec.9-Jan 3 Winter Break (Faculty)  
Dec. 19- Jan 1 Winter Break (Staff) 

2024 Spring Term Comments 

Faculty Return 
Faculty Planning/Convocation 
Classes Begin  
Martin Luther King  
Spring Break 
Classes End 
Exams   
Commencement 

Jan. 4 
Jan. 4-5 
Jan. 8 
Jan. 15 
Mar.4 -8
April 27 
April 29- May 2  
May 3 
May 5 Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 

2024 Summer Term Comments 

May 7 Faculty Returns 
May 7 Classes Begin  
May 27 Memorial Day  
July 4 Independence Day Observed 
Aug. 3 Classes End 
Aug 5-9 Exams 
Aug. 11 Final Grades Due by 11:59 pm 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
. 

Exhibit E

                                                               20



Exhibit F

                                                               21



                                                               22



OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – September 2022 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of September 30, 2022. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% greater than the same as the same 
period last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 4% over Other Student Fees 
reported through September of last year. Support from Local Government increased by 
5% over Support from Local Government through September of last year. This increase 
is due to an increase in dual-enrollment students and credit hours. State Support 
increased by 13% over State Support through September of last year due to increased 
appropriations in the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 9% higher as compared to last 
September, resulting from staff increases effective July 1. Services expense increased 
3% and Materials and Supplies expense increased 30% compared to September of last 
year due to purchase of specialized software. Other Current Charges decreased 15% 
compared to the same category through September of last year. This drop is due to 
fewer fee waivers due to decreased non dual-enrolled student enrollment. Capital 
Outlay in September was $27,895 compared to $94,869 last September, which included 
the purchase of new passenger and cargo vans.  

With this fiscal year 25% complete, personnel costs are at 15% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, a little less than the three-year average of 16% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 22% of the amount budgeted, greater than the three-year 
average of 21% this time of year. 

Exhibit G

                                                               23



In summary, with the year 25% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 29% of the Adjusted Budget, less than the
three-year average of 30% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 17% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 18% for this time of year.

• Revenues are greater and expenses are less than what would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of September 30, 2022, totaled $597,059, 
compared to the three-year average of $550,548. Student Fees revenue is $533,170 
and Other Student Fees is $48,943, compared to the three-year average of $498,024 
and $48,689, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is $14,946 compared to 
the three-year average of $3,836 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel, Current and Capital 
Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $206,475, with Personnel totaling $191,550, Current 
Expense totaling $17,856 and Capital Outlay totaling $(2,931) compared to the three-
year average of $171,294, $163,422, $7,876, and $0 respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 38% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 34% for this time of year. Total Expense is 13% of that budgeted 
compared to the three-year average of 11% for this time of year. 

                                                               24



Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of September 30, 2022, totaled $936,486 compared to the three-year average of 
$935,514. Support from Local Government is $894,509 compared to the three-year 
average of $901,985 for this time of year. State Support is $66,335 compared to the 
three-year average of $30,281 for this time of year. Federal Support is ($35,338) 
compared to the three-year average of (1,248) for this time of year, due to accruals of 
grant receivables at the prior year end. Other Revenue is $10,980 compared to the 
three-year average of $4,495 for this time of year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $726,396, with Personnel 
totaling $448,561, Current Expense totaling $177,291 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $100,544 during the period. These figures compare to the three-year averages 
of $719,324, $350,503, $286,473, and $82,348, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 21% of that budgeted, lower than the three-
year average of 25% for this time of year. Total Expense is 16% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 14% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, Other Revenue, and Transfers from 
Other Funds. Total Revenue as of September 30, 2022, was $536,407 compared to 
$309,938 during the same period last year. Through September 30, 2022, Support from 
Local Government is $530,616, State Support is $4,404, Federal Support is $0, and 
Other Revenue is $1,387. Last year’s figures were $246,129, $8,200, $53,908, and 
$1,700 respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense are $797,680, with Personnel totaling 
$188,037 and Current Expense totaling $107,060. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$502,583 during the period. These figures compare to $281,640, $124,254, $45,496, 
and $111,890, respectively, during the same period last year. The sharp increase in 
Capital Outlay expense results from the expense of moving portable classroom 
buildings from the Bradenton to Venice campus. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 29% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 20% for this time of year. Total Expense is 32% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 10% for this time of year.  

                                                               25



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,3

34
,6

18
13

,3
34

,6
18

6,
36

3,
03

6
48

%
14

,9
00

,5
50

14
,9

00
,5

50
6,

27
4,

89
0

42
%

1%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
03

9,
24

3
3,

03
9,

24
3

1,
21

3,
77

2
40

%
2,

80
0,

71
8

2,
80

0,
71

8
1,

16
5,

91
6

42
%

4%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

78
9,

42
3

68
6,

18
5

38
%

1,
87

9,
68

6
1,

87
9,

68
6

65
4,

65
8

35
%

5%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
32

,3
34

,0
55

32
,3

34
,0

55
6,

36
7,

09
4

20
%

26
,3

25
,8

74
26

,3
25

,8
74

5,
65

1,
17

7
21

%
13

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
0

0
5,

37
7

3,
90

0,
00

0
3,

90
0,

00
0

97
4,

31
0

47
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

55
5,

36
2

55
6,

86
2

32
9,

56
8

59
%

45
6,

97
2

45
6,

97
2

13
7,

24
1

30
%

14
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [2
]

14
1,

81
7

14
1,

81
7

77
,6

98
55

%
11

0,
45

5
11

0,
45

5
63

,2
97

57
%

23
%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

[3
]

29
8,

54
8

29
8,

54
8

(3
)

0%
1,

25
5,

54
8

1,
25

7,
04

8
29

,5
25

2%
-1

00
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

51
,4

94
,5

66
15

,0
42

,7
28

29
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,6
31

,3
03

14
,9

51
,0

14
29

%
1%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

51
,4

94
,5

66
15

,0
42

,7
28

29
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,6
31

,3
03

14
,9

51
,0

14
29

%
1%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
23

,7
27

,3
97

23
,7

29
,2

47
4,

13
2,

53
6

17
%

24
,5

27
,5

43
24

,5
29

,3
93

3,
70

5,
54

2
15

%
12

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

3,
74

3,
10

9
3,

74
8,

35
9

44
5,

29
3

12
%

3,
80

9,
10

9
3,

81
2,

60
9

45
1,

74
7

12
%

-1
%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
12

,3
57

,0
08

12
,3

57
,0

08
1,

57
2,

59
1

13
%

11
,5

56
,5

91
11

,5
56

,5
91

1,
47

6,
06

7
13

%
7%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

39
,8

27
,5

14
39

,8
34

,6
14

6,
15

0,
42

1
15

%
39

,8
93

,2
43

39
,8

98
,5

93
5,

63
3,

35
6

14
%

9%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
10

,1
82

,2
79

10
,2

16
,8

04
2,

69
7,

23
1

26
%

10
,2

51
,2

15
10

,1
71

,1
96

2,
61

6,
87

7
26

%
3%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
3,

68
9,

74
0

3,
70

5,
37

5
95

8,
74

8
26

%
3,

77
6,

45
6

3,
76

8,
80

7
73

8,
77

1
20

%
30

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [5

]
4,

47
2,

36
9

4,
43

3,
95

2
38

1,
39

9
9%

3,
01

2,
66

7
2,

99
6,

58
7

44
8,

60
0

15
%

-1
5%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
18

,3
44

,3
88

18
,3

56
,1

31
4,

03
7,

37
8

22
%

17
,0

40
,3

38
16

,9
36

,5
90

3,
80

4,
24

8
22

%
6%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

03
0,

84
6

27
,8

95
3%

26
,8

45
12

6,
74

3
94

,8
69

75
%

-7
1%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
1,

02
9,

24
6

1,
03

0,
84

6
27

,8
95

3%
26

,8
45

12
6,

74
3

94
,8

69
75

%
-7

1%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
59

,2
01

,1
48

59
,2

21
,5

91
10

,2
15

,6
95

17
%

56
,9

60
,4

26
56

,9
61

,9
26

9,
53

2,
47

4
17

%
7%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

1
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
2

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                               26



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
28

3,
73

7
1,

28
3,

73
7

53
3,

17
0

42
%

1,
36

8,
21

0
1,

36
8,

21
0

50
4,

15
7

37
%

6%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

12
3,

68
9

12
3,

68
9

48
,9

43
40

%
12

6,
17

3
12

6,
17

3
47

,9
92

38
%

2%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
3,

76
7

3,
76

7
14

,9
46

2,
89

7
2,

89
7

71
9

25
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
58

9,
35

7
59

7,
05

9
38

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
55

2,
86

8
33

%
8%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
58

9,
35

7
59

7,
05

9
38

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
55

2,
86

8
33

%
8%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
72

8,
40

7
72

8,
40

7
87

,5
19

12
%

82
6,

01
1

82
6,

01
1

46
,5

28
6%

88
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
78

,4
90

21
%

36
7,

00
0

36
7,

00
0

67
,8

53
18

%
16

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

27
5,

67
9

27
5,

67
9

25
,5

42
9%

30
5,

50
2

30
5,

50
2

14
,3

38
5%

78
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
37

1,
08

6
1,

37
1,

08
6

19
1,

55
0

14
%

1,
49

8,
51

3
1,

49
8,

51
3

12
8,

71
8

9%
49

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
25

,0
70

25
,0

70
46

4
2%

30
,6

50
30

,6
50

48
7

2%
-5

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

77
,7

65
77

,7
65

99
8

   
   

   
   

1%
83

,5
45

83
,5

45
18

0
0%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [3
]

11
5,

60
1

11
5,

60
1

16
,3

95
14

%
62

,7
36

62
,7

36
14

,0
19

22
%

17
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

8,
43

6
21

8,
43

6
17

,8
56

8%
17

6,
93

1
17

6,
93

1
14

,6
86

8%
22

%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
93

1
2,

93
1

(2
,9

31
)

-1
00

%
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
2,

93
1

2,
93

1
(2

,9
31

)
-1

00
%

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

59
2,

45
3

1,
59

2,
45

3
20

6,
47

5
13

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
14

3,
40

4
9%

44
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
1

                                                               27



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Seven (07) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Seven (07) September 2022

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUES 51,494,566 51,494,566
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 62,912,264 $ 0 $ 0 $ 62,912,264
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 39,829,364 $ 5,250 <a>  $  $ 39,834,614

CURRENT EXPENSES 18,361,381 5,250 <b> 18,356,131

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,030,846 1,030,846

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,690,673 0 3,690,673

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 62,912,264 $ 5,250 $ 5,250 $ 62,912,264
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $5,250 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Provide College funded stipends for the CROP grant site coordinator $ 5,250

$ 5,250

<b> The $5,250 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:
Provide College funded stipends for the CROP grant site coordinator $ (5,250)

$ (5,250)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit H

                                                               28



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Eight (08) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Eight (08) September 2022

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUES 11,865,583             14,279 <a> 11,851,304
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 13,503,060 $ 0 $ 14,279 $ 13,488,781
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 3,835,856 $ 66,622 <b>       $ 3,902,478

CURRENT EXPENSES 6,884,698 4,044,558 <c> 2,840,140

CAPITAL OUTLAY 443,870 1,800 <d> 442,070

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,338,726 3,965,457 <e> 6,304,183
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 13,503,150 $ 4,032,079 $ 4,046,358 $ 13,488,871
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $14,279 net decrease in Revenues is due to:
Correct CARES Act budget carryforward (308,659)
Correct CCAMPIS budget carryforward (100)
Establish budget for Coding Academy Cyber/IT grant 294,480

$ (14,279)

<b>  The net $66,622 net increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Re-alignment of GEER/Rapid Credentialing/CDL Truck driving grant (10,210)
Re-alignment of NSF B2B grant budget 116
Establish budget for Coding Academy Cyber/IT grant 76,716

$ 66,622

<c>  The $4,044,558 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:
Correct CARES Act budget carryforward (4,274,116)
Re-alignment of GEER/Rapid Credentialing/CDL Truck driving grant 10,210
Re-alignment of NSF B2B grant budget (116)
NSF B2B grant Adobe Creative Cloud renewals 1,800
Correct CCAMPIS budget carryforward (100)
Establish budget for Coding Academy Cyber/IT grant 217,764

$ (4,044,558)

<d>  The $1,800 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
NSF B2B grant Adobe Creative Cloud renewals (1,800)

$ (1,800)

<e>  The $3,965,457 increase in the Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Correct CARES Act budget carryforward 3,965,457

$ 3,965,457

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               29



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Nine (09) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Nine (09) September 2022

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
-- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 17,965,268 $ $ $ 17,965,268

REVENUES 20,468,586 7,135,302 <a> 27,603,888
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 38,433,854 $ 7,135,302 $ 0 $ 45,569,156
=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $          $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSES 38,500 64,900 <b> 103,400

CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,151,055 597,100 <c> 18,748,155

ENDING FUND BALANCE 20,244,299 6,473,302 <d> 26,717,601
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 38,433,854 $ 7,135,302 $ 0 $ 45,569,156
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $7,135,302 increase in Revenues is due to:
Correct CARES Act budget carryforward $ 6,630,302
Establish fund for Foundation's commitment for Baseball landscape lights 5,000
Establish fund for Foundation's committment for VC Science Building 500,000

$ 7,135,302

<b> The $64,900 increase in Current Expenses is due to:
Increase CO&DS for Elevator upgrades $ 57,000
Increase Facilities' printing and advertising budget 7,900

$ 64,900

<c> The $597,100 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Increase CO&DS budget for college wide roof repairs $ 50,000
Increase Facilities' printing and advertising budget (7,900)
Establish fund for Foundation's commitment for Baseball landscape lights 5,000
Establish CIF for campus wide UPS maintenance/replacement 50,000
Establish fund for Foundation's committment for VC Science Building 500,000

$ 597,100

<d> The $6,473,302 net increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Correct CARES Act budget carryforward $ 6,630,302
Increase CO&DS budget for college wide roof repairs (50,000)
Increase CO&DS for Elevator upgrades (57,000)
Establish CIF for campus wide UPS maintenance/replacement (50,000)

$ 6,473,302

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               30



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

3,
93

8,
55

1
3,

93
8,

55
1

89
4,

50
9

23
%

3,
77

3,
27

6
3,

77
3,

27
6

1,
01

6,
50

2
27

%
-1

2%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
40

40
66

,3
35

27
1,

54
0

27
1,

54
0

46
,7

08
42

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
27

,2
68

36
5,

30
8

(3
5,

33
8)

-1
0%

11
,2

68
11

,2
68

(3
,3

43
)

-3
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

10
,9

80
14

%
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
6,

68
5

64
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

04
5,

28
9

4,
38

3,
32

9
93

6,
48

6
21

%
4,

13
5,

51
4

4,
13

5,
51

4
1,

06
6,

55
2

26
%

-1
2%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

04
5,

28
9

4,
38

3,
32

9
93

6,
48

6
21

%
4,

13
5,

51
4

4,
13

5,
51

4
1,

06
6,

55
2

26
%

-1
2%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

83
4,

68
9

2,
10

4,
12

3
32

4,
02

5
15

%
1,

67
2,

82
6

1,
67

2,
82

6
26

7,
17

9
16

%
21

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

59
,5

20
75

,5
20

4,
90

3
6%

74
,5

20
74

,5
20

12
,0

74
16

%
-5

9%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

73
2,

98
8

73
2,

98
8

11
9,

63
3

16
%

75
2,

88
5

75
2,

88
5

10
3,

66
6

14
%

15
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

2,
62

7,
19

7
2,

91
2,

63
1

44
8,

56
1

15
%

2,
50

0,
23

1
2,

50
0,

23
1

38
2,

91
9

15
%

17
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

08
2,

54
0

1,
12

3,
54

1
10

0,
58

7
9%

1,
11

3,
47

7
1,

13
0,

97
7

11
2,

44
3

10
%

-1
1%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
26

9,
15

5
28

0,
76

0
76

,7
04

27
%

36
7,

34
2

33
2,

24
2

15
2,

82
5

46
%

-5
0%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
11

5,
01

6
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

35
1,

69
5

1,
51

9,
31

7
17

7,
29

1
12

%
1,

48
0,

81
9

1,
46

3,
21

9
26

5,
26

8
18

%
-3

3%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

27
4,

50
8

28
6,

70
2

10
0,

54
4

35
%

29
2,

24
1

30
9,

84
1

21
1,

40
4

68
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
27

4,
50

8
28

6,
70

2
10

0,
54

4
35

%
29

2,
24

1
30

9,
84

1
21

1,
40

4
68

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

25
3,

40
0

4,
71

8,
65

0
72

6,
39

6
15

%
4,

27
3,

29
0

4,
27

3,
29

0
85

9,
59

0
20

%
-1

5%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

[6
]

in
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 d

eb
t i

nt
er

es
t, 

ba
d 

de
bt

 e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p,

 u
ni

ns
ur

ed
 lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

1
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
2

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit I

                                                               31



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
66

1,
31

2
1,

66
1,

31
2

53
0,

61
6

32
%

1,
40

8,
55

0
1,

40
8,

55
0

24
6,

12
9

17
%

11
6%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

4,
40

4
0

0
8,

20
0

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

15
,0

00
21

0,
55

8
(0

)
0%

12
8,

67
4

18
0,

12
5

53
,9

08
30

%
-1

00
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

1,
81

7
1,

81
7

1,
38

7
76

%
0

0
1,

70
0

-1
8%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

3,
27

4
3,

27
4

0
0%

0
0

0
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

1,
68

1,
40

3
1,

87
6,

96
1

53
6,

40
7

29
%

1,
53

7,
22

4
1,

58
8,

67
5

30
9,

93
8

20
%

73
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
87

6,
96

1
53

6,
40

7
29

%
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
58

8,
67

5
30

9,
93

8
20

%
73

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
89

0,
24

6
1,

01
4,

44
4

13
7,

09
5

14
%

62
0,

77
5

62
0,

77
5

87
,7

53
14

%
56

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

25
,0

00
37

,9
60

2,
27

6
6%

6,
00

0
12

,0
00

3,
64

1
30

%
-3

7%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

34
9,

59
9

38
7,

67
7

48
,6

66
13

%
24

6,
16

2
24

6,
16

2
32

,8
60

13
%

48
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
26

4,
84

5
1,

44
0,

08
1

18
8,

03
7

13
%

87
2,

93
7

87
8,

93
7

12
4,

25
4

14
%

51
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
31

2,
66

4
33

2,
67

6
(3

,3
05

)
-1

%
40

0,
32

8
40

7,
95

3
63

3
0%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
21

3,
13

8
22

3,
70

3
11

0,
36

5
49

%
25

0,
47

8
35

2,
74

2
44

,8
63

13
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
52

5,
80

2
55

6,
37

9
10

7,
06

0
19

%
65

0,
80

6
76

0,
69

5
45

,4
96

6%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
2,

58
3

94
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
04

7,
77

8
11

1,
89

0
11

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
2,

58
3

94
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
04

7,
77

8
11

1,
89

0
11

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

30
6,

83
9

2,
52

8,
77

7
79

7,
68

0
32

%
1,

76
4,

08
9

2,
68

7,
41

0
28

1,
64

0
10

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

1
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
2

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                               32



September 2022

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

September YTD Revenue 660,150 
August YTD Revenue 660,150 
Change for Month of September - Pell Grant 2021-2022

September YTD Revenue 4,591,934               
August YTD Revenue - 
Change for Month of September 4,591,934               Pell Grant 2022-2023

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 4,591,934 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit J

                                                               33



OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – October 2022 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of October 31, 2022. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 5% less than the same as the same period 
last year. This decrease is the result of lower overall student enrollments and timing 
differences related to student fee billings. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 
3% over Other Student Fees reported through October of last year. Support from Local 
Government decreased by 3% over Support from Local Government through October of 
last year. State Support increased by 13% over State Support through October of last 
year due to increased appropriations for the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 6% higher as compared to last 
October, a result of staff raises effective July 1. Services expense increased 5% and 
Materials and Supplies expense increased 28% compared to October of last year.  
Materials and Supplies increase is due to the purchase of specialized software. Other 
Current Charges decreased 15% compared to the same category through October of 
last year. This drop is due to fewer fee waivers as a result of decreased enrollment. 
Capital Outlay in October was $29,470 compared to $101,397 last October, which 
included the purchase of new passenger and cargo vans.  

With this fiscal year 33% complete, personnel costs are at 23% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 24% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 26% of the amount budgeted equal to the three-year 
average of 26% this time of year. 

Exhibit K

                                                               34



In summary, with the year 33% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 40% of the Adjusted Budget, less than the
three-year average of 43% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 24% of the Adjusted Budget, equal to the three-
year average for this time of year.

• Revenues are greater and expenses are less than what would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of October 31, 2022, totaled $831,089, 
compared to the three-year average of $905,364. Student Fees revenue is $739,124 
and Other Student Fees is $69,806, compared to the three-year average of $820,002 
and $80,456, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is $22,159 compared to 
the three-year average of $4,906 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel, Current and Capital 
Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $330,668, with Personnel totaling $306,921, Current 
Expense totaling $26,678 and Capital Outlay totaling $(2,931) compared to the three-
year average of $276,945, $264,298, $12,647, and $0 respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 52% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 55% for this time of year. Total Expense is 21% of that budgeted 
compared to the three-year average of 17% for this time of year. 

                                                               35



Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of October 31, 2022, totaled $1,322,821 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,206,596. Support from Local Government is $1,238,529 compared to the three-year 
average of $1,108,926 for this time of year. State Support is $89,270 compared to the 
three-year average of $82,485 for this time of year. Federal Support is ($27,204) 
compared to the three-year average of $5,964 for this time of year, due to accruals of 
grant receivables at the prior year end. Other Revenue is $22,226 compared to the 
three-year average of $9,222 for this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in 
interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,098,136, with Personnel 
totaling $673,564, Current Expense totaling $312,949 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $111,623 during the period. These figures compare to the three-year averages 
of $1.014,799, $530,107, $366,578, and $118,114, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 30% of that budgeted, equal to the three-year 
average for this time of year. Likewise, total Expense is 23% of that budgeted, equal to 
the three-year average for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Other Revenue, and Transfers from Other Funds. Total 
Revenue as of October 31, 2022, was $513,234 compared to $538,821 during the same 
period last year. Through October 31, 2022, Support from Local Government is 
$490,855, State Support is $17,269, and Other Revenue is $5,110. Last year’s figures 
were $493,887, $8,200, and $1,705 respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense are $928,988, with Personnel totaling 
$294,964 and Current Expense totaling $130,991. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$503,033 during the period, largely a result of moving portable classroom buildings from 
the Bradenton to the Venice campus. These figures compare to $384,620, $189,922, 
$59,119 and $135,579, respectively, during the same period last year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 27% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 34% for this time of year. Total Expense is 37% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 14% for this time of year.  

                                                               36



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,3

34
,6

18
13

,3
34

,6
18

8,
32

8,
17

8
62

%
14

,9
00

,5
50

14
,9

00
,5

50
8,

74
1,

14
4

59
%

-5
%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
3,

03
9,

24
3

3,
03

9,
24

3
1,

58
1,

06
3

52
%

2,
80

0,
71

8
2,

80
0,

71
8

1,
63

2,
14

4
58

%
-3

%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

78
9,

42
3

1,
11

6,
12

2
62

%
1,

87
9,

68
6

1,
87

9,
68

6
1,

15
4,

48
7

61
%

-3
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

32
,3

34
,0

55
32

,3
34

,0
55

8,
50

7,
16

1
26

%
26

,3
25

,8
74

26
,3

25
,8

74
7,

52
9,

09
7

29
%

13
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt

0
0

6,
35

2
3,

90
0,

00
0

3,
90

0,
00

0
98

2,
14

7
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
51

0,
00

0
0

0
0

47
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

55
5,

36
2

55
6,

86
2

38
9,

91
3

70
%

45
6,

97
2

45
6,

97
2

17
5,

44
2

38
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [2
]

14
1,

81
7

14
1,

81
7

11
7,

30
5

83
%

11
0,

45
5

11
0,

45
5

55
,1

85
50

%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
[3

]
29

8,
54

8
29

8,
54

8
(3

)
0%

1,
25

5,
54

8
1,

25
7,

04
8

29
,5

26
2%

-1
00

%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

51
,4

93
,0

66
51

,4
94

,5
66

20
,5

56
,0

91
40

%
51

,6
29

,8
03

51
,6

31
,3

03
20

,2
99

,1
73

39
%

1%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

51
,4

94
,5

66
20

,5
56

,0
91

40
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,6
31

,3
03

20
,2

99
,1

73
39

%
1%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
23

,7
27

,3
97

23
,7

29
,2

47
6,

09
8,

54
8

26
%

24
,5

27
,5

43
24

,5
29

,3
93

5,
65

9,
08

7
23

%
8%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

74
3,

10
9

3,
74

8,
35

9
77

2,
07

6
21

%
3,

80
9,

10
9

3,
81

2,
60

9
76

7,
88

2
20

%
1%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
12

,3
57

,0
08

12
,3

57
,0

08
2,

25
1,

75
9

18
%

11
,5

56
,5

91
11

,5
56

,5
91

2,
18

0,
97

2
19

%
3%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

39
,8

27
,5

14
39

,8
34

,6
14

9,
12

2,
38

3
23

%
39

,8
93

,2
43

39
,8

98
,5

93
8,

60
7,

94
1

22
%

6%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
10

,1
82

,2
79

10
,2

27
,4

98
3,

30
9,

48
2

32
%

10
,2

51
,2

15
10

,1
70

,5
27

3,
15

0,
73

0
31

%
5%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
3,

68
9,

74
0

3,
73

5,
50

5
1,

15
2,

86
7

31
%

3,
77

6,
45

6
3,

76
9,

23
7

90
0,

31
8

24
%

28
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

4,
47

2,
36

9
4,

42
8,

82
8

38
5,

30
7

9%
3,

01
2,

66
7

2,
99

3,
99

6
45

5,
86

3
15

%
-1

5%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

18
,3

44
,3

88
18

,3
91

,8
31

4,
84

7,
65

6
26

%
17

,0
40

,3
38

16
,9

33
,7

60
4,

50
6,

91
2

27
%

8%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

1,
02

9,
24

6
99

5,
14

6
29

,4
70

3%
26

,8
45

12
9,

57
3

10
1,

39
7

78
%

-7
1%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
1,

02
9,

24
6

99
5,

14
6

29
,4

70
3%

26
,8

45
12

9,
57

3
10

1,
39

7
78

%
-7

1%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
59

,2
01

,1
48

59
,2

21
,5

91
13

,9
99

,5
09

24
%

56
,9

60
,4

26
56

,9
61

,9
26

13
,2

16
,2

50
23

%
6%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
02

1
O

ct
ob

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                               37



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
28

3,
73

7
1,

28
3,

73
7

73
9,

12
4

58
%

1,
36

8,
21

0
1,

36
8,

21
0

81
7,

30
9

60
%

-1
0%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
12

3,
68

9
12

3,
68

9
69

,8
06

56
%

12
6,

17
3

12
6,

17
3

75
,0

17
59

%
-7

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
3,

76
7

3,
76

7
22

,1
59

2,
89

7
2,

89
7

91
3

32
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
58

9,
35

7
83

1,
08

9
52

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
89

3,
23

9
53

%
-7

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
58

9,
35

7
83

1,
08

9
52

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
89

3,
23

9
53

%
-7

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
72

8,
40

7
72

8,
40

7
12

9,
11

7
18

%
82

6,
01

1
82

6,
01

1
78

,9
98

10
%

63
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
14

1,
76

9
39

%
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
11

5,
18

3
31

%
23

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

27
5,

67
9

27
5,

67
9

36
,0

35
13

%
30

5,
50

2
30

5,
50

2
22

,4
07

7%
61

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
1,

37
1,

08
6

1,
37

1,
08

6
30

6,
92

1
22

%
1,

49
8,

51
3

1,
49

8,
51

3
21

6,
58

7
14

%
42

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
25

,0
70

25
,0

70
4,

10
0

16
%

30
,6

50
30

,6
50

3,
39

9
11

%
21

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

77
,7

65
83

,6
27

1,
92

3
   

   
   

2%
83

,5
45

83
,5

45
3,

05
1

4%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [3

]
11

5,
60

1
11

5,
60

1
20

,6
56

18
%

62
,7

36
62

,7
36

15
,0

09
24

%
38

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

21
8,

43
6

22
4,

29
8

26
,6

78
12

%
17

6,
93

1
17

6,
93

1
21

,4
59

12
%

24
%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
93

1
(2

,9
31

)
(2

,9
31

)
10

0%
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
2,

93
1

(2
,9

31
)

(2
,9

31
)

10
0%

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

59
2,

45
3

1,
59

2,
45

3
33

0,
66

8
21

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
23

8,
04

6
14

%
39

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
02

2
O

ct
ob

er
 3

1,
 2

02
1

                                                               38



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Ten (10) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Ten (10) October 2022

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUE 51,494,566 51,494,566
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 62,912,264 $ 0 $ 0 $ 62,912,264
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 39,834,614 $  $  $ 39,834,614

CURRENT EXPENSE 18,356,131 35,700 <a> 18,391,831

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,030,846 35,700 <b> 995,146

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,690,673 3,690,673

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 62,912,264 $ 35,700 $ 35,700 $ 62,912,264
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $37,500  increase in Current Expense is due to:
$ 37,500
$ 37,500

<b> The $37,500 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
$ (37,500)
$ (37,500)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Purchase of 50 student laptops to provide needed support to students post hurricane (funded
with support from the SCF Foundation)

Purchase of 50 student laptops to provide needed support to students post hurricane (funded
with support from the SCF Foundation)

Exhibit L

                                                               39



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Eleven (11) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Eleven (11) October 2022

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,155,230 $    $     $ 2,155,230

REVENUES 1,589,357 1,589,357
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,744,587     $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,744,587
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 1,371,086     $           $    $ 1,371,086

CURRENT EXPENSES 218,436 5,862 <a> 224,298

CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,931 5,862 <b> (2,931)

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,152,134 2,152,134
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,744,587 $ 5,862 $ 5,862 $ 3,744,587
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $5,862 increase in Current Expenses is due to:
Purchase BSN program supplies $ 5,862

$ 5,862

<b>  The $5,862 decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:
Purchase BSN program supplies $ (5,862)

$ (5,862)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               40



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Twelve (12) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Twelve (12) October 2022

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUES 11,851,304             744,121 <a> 12,595,425
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 13,488,781 $ 744,121 $ 0 $ 14,232,902
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 3,902,478 $ 1,351 <b>       $ 3,903,829

CURRENT EXPENSES 2,840,140 780,628 <c> 3,620,768

CAPITAL OUTLAY 442,070 37,858 <d> 404,212

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,304,183 6,304,183
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 13,488,871 $ 781,979 $ 37,858 $ 14,232,992
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $744,121 increase in Revenues is due to:
Establish FY2022-23 Perkins grant increase 23,532
Establish Coding Academy Open Door II grant 720,589

$ 744,121

<b>  The $1,351 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Establish FY2022-23 Perkins grant increase 1,351

$ 1,351

<c>  The $780,628 increase in Current Expenses is due to:
Establish FY2022-23 Perkins grant increase 42,889
Establish Coding Academy Open Door II grant 720,589
26 West space remodeling, equipment, and software upgrades 17,150

$ 780,628

<d>  The $37,858 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Establish FY2022-23 Perkins grant increase (20,708)
26 West space remodeling, equipment, and software upgrades (17,150)

$ (37,858)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               41



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Thirteen (13) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Thirteen (13) October 2022

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
-- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 17,965,268 $ $ $ 17,965,268

REVENUES 27,603,888 9,833,290 <a> 37,437,178
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 45,569,156 $ 9,833,290 $ 0 $ 55,402,446
=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $          $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSES 103,400 979,622 <b> 1,083,022

CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,748,155 9,697,327 <c> 28,445,482

ENDING FUND BALANCE 26,717,601 843,659 <d> 25,873,942
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 45,569,156 $ 10,676,949 $ 843,659 $ 55,402,446
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $9,833,290 increase in Revenues is due to:
Increase PECO for Deferred Building Maintenance program $ 9,833,290

$ 9,833,290

<b> The $979,622 net increase in Current Expenses is due to:
Increase PECO for Deferred Building Maintenance program $ 820,378
Purchase furniture and equipment for Venice Campus Science building 167,500
X-ray machine replacement (8,256)

$ 979,622

<c> The $9,697,327 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Closeout CO&DS for fire alarm system $ (4,080)
SCFCS_BC Canopy repairs 17,190
Increase PECO for Deferred Building Maintenance program 9,012,911
Establish CIF for minor maintenance and repair projects 50,000
Purchase furniture and equipment for Venice Campus Science building (167,500)
Increase stage lift replacement CIF 49,510
X-ray machine replacement 239,295
Establish hurricane repair fund 500,000

$ 9,697,326

<d> The $843,659 net decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Closeout CO&DS for fire alarm system $ 4,080
SCFCS_BC Canopy repairs (17,190)
Establish CIF for minor maintenance and repair projects (50,000)
Increase stage lift replacement CIF (49,510)
X-ray machine replacement (231,039)
Establish hurricane repair fund (500,000)

$ (843,659)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                               42



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

3,
93

8,
55

1
3,

93
8,

55
1

1,
23

8,
52

9
31

%
3,

77
3,

27
6

3,
97

1,
88

9
1,

05
5,

81
3

27
%

17
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

40
40

89
,2

70
27

1,
54

0
27

1,
54

0
69

,1
76

29
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
36

5,
30

8
(2

7,
20

4)
-7

%
11

,2
68

11
,2

68
18

,2
91

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

22
,2

26
28

%
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
6,

83
6

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

04
5,

28
9

4,
38

3,
32

9
1,

32
2,

82
1

30
%

4,
13

5,
51

4
4,

33
4,

12
7

1,
15

0,
11

6
27

%
15

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

04
5,

28
9

4,
38

3,
32

9
1,

32
2,

82
1

30
%

4,
13

5,
51

4
4,

33
4,

12
7

1,
15

0,
11

6
27

%
15

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

83
4,

68
9

2,
10

4,
12

3
49

2,
10

5
23

%
1,

67
2,

82
6

1,
67

2,
82

6
40

2,
20

8
24

%
22

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

59
,5

20
75

,5
20

7,
48

2
10

%
74

,5
20

74
,5

20
21

,6
31

29
%

-6
5%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

2,
98

8
17

3,
97

8
24

%
75

2,
88

5
75

2,
88

5
14

7,
81

6
20

%
18

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
2,

62
7,

19
7

2,
91

2,
63

1
67

3,
56

4
23

%
2,

50
0,

23
1

2,
50

0,
23

1
57

1,
65

5
23

%
18

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

08
2,

54
0

1,
12

3,
54

1
16

5,
40

6
15

%
1,

11
3,

47
7

1,
13

0,
97

7
15

6,
58

9
14

%
6%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
26

9,
15

5
28

0,
76

0
14

7,
54

3
53

%
36

7,
34

2
33

2,
24

2
17

0,
44

8
51

%
-1

3%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
0

11
5,

01
6

0
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

1,
35

1,
69

5
1,

51
9,

31
7

31
2,

94
9

21
%

1,
48

0,
81

9
1,

46
3,

21
9

32
7,

03
6

22
%

-4
%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

27
4,

50
8

30
3,

89
2

11
1,

62
3

37
%

29
2,

24
1

50
8,

45
4

28
0,

85
7

55
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
27

4,
50

8
30

3,
89

2
11

1,
62

3
37

%
29

2,
24

1
50

8,
45

4
28

0,
85

7
55

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

25
3,

40
0

4,
73

5,
84

0
1,

09
8,

13
6

23
%

4,
27

3,
29

0
4,

47
1,

90
3

1,
17

9,
54

9
26

%
-7

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

[6
]

in
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 d

eb
t i

nt
er

es
t, 

ba
d 

de
bt

 e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p,

 u
ni

ns
ur

ed
 lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
02

1
O

ct
ob

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit M

                                                               43



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
66

1,
31

2
1,

66
1,

31
2

49
0,

85
5

30
%

1,
40

8,
55

0
1,

40
8,

55
0

49
3,

88
7

35
%

-1
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

17
,2

69
0

0
8,

20
0

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

15
,0

00
21

0,
55

8
1

0%
12

8,
67

4
18

0,
12

5
35

,0
29

19
%

-1
00

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
1,

81
7

1,
81

7
5,

11
0

0
0

1,
70

5
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
3,

27
4

3,
27

4
0

0%
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
87

6,
96

1
51

3,
23

4
27

%
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
58

8,
67

5
53

8,
82

1
34

%
-5

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
87

6,
96

1
51

3,
23

4
27

%
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
58

8,
67

5
53

8,
82

1
34

%
-5

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
89

0,
24

6
1,

01
4,

44
4

21
4,

24
3

21
%

62
0,

77
5

62
0,

77
5

13
5,

99
8

22
%

58
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

37
,9

60
3,

34
1

9%
6,

00
0

12
,0

00
4,

92
4

41
%

-3
2%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
34

9,
59

9
38

7,
67

7
77

,3
80

20
%

24
6,

16
2

24
6,

16
2

49
,0

00
20

%
58

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
1,

26
4,

84
5

1,
44

0,
08

1
29

4,
96

4
20

%
87

2,
93

7
87

8,
93

7
18

9,
92

2
22

%
55

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
31

2,
66

4
33

2,
67

6
12

,9
43

4%
40

0,
32

8
40

7,
95

3
3,

64
2

1%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

21
3,

13
8

22
3,

70
3

11
8,

04
8

53
%

25
0,

47
8

35
2,

74
2

55
,4

77
16

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

52
5,

80
2

55
6,

37
9

13
0,

99
1

24
%

65
0,

80
6

76
0,

69
5

59
,1

19
8%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

03
3

94
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
04

7,
77

8
13

5,
57

9
13

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

03
3

94
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
04

7,
77

8
13

5,
57

9
13

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

30
6,

83
9

2,
52

8,
77

7
92

8,
98

8
37

%
1,

76
4,

08
9

2,
68

7,
41

0
38

4,
62

0
14

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
02

1
O

ct
ob

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                               44



October 2022

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

October YTD Revenue 648,538 
September YTD Revenue 660,150 
Change for Month of October (11,612) Pell Grant 2021-2022

October YTD Revenue 5,060,963               
September YTD Revenue 4,591,934               
Change for Month of October 469,029 Pell Grant 2022-2023

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 457,417 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit N

                                                               45



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Proposed by Nathan Wellman Date  11/16/2022 
Name 

Manager, Business Operations 
Title  

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM DECAL  PURCHASE 
PRICE 

PURCHASE 
DATE REASON FOR DISPOSAL METHOD OF DISPOSAL 

Storage Rack 023635 1429.8900 3/10/2002 Obsolete E-Scrap
MediaLink Switcher 024222 1752.8300 4/22/2003 Obsolete E-Scrap
Mediatech Lectern 024252 2039.8000 4/22/2003 Obsolete GovDeals 
Mediatech Lectern 024269 1951.8400 4/22/2003 Obsolete GovDeals 

Extron Switcher 026094 3652.4400 8/14/2005 Obsolete E-Scrap
Extron Switcher 026467 1091.4600 5/2/2006 Obsolete E-Scrap
Hitachi Projector 026648 2431.9200 6/29/2007 Obsolete E-Scrap

Medialink Switcher 026883 1978.5500 5/24/2007 Obsolete E-Scrap
Smart Sympodium 027332 1878.2100 4/14/2008 Obsolete GovDeals 
MediaTech Lectern 027333 2303.8000 4/14/2008 Obsolete GovDeals 

Extron Switcher 027335 1118.7500 4/14/2008 Obsolete E-Scrap
Medialink Switcher 027453 1118.7500 8/7/2008 Obsolete E-Scrap

iMac, 21.5" 029796 1518.0000 5/1/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030151 819.0000 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030213 819.0000 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030466 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030471 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030472 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030473 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030476 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030477 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030481 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 790 Mini 030486 796.2500 7/24/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap

Crestron Touch Panel 030578 2976.6700 7/26/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
Digital Presentation System 030579 6524.7100 7/26/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude E5530 030836 867.5100 10/29/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030899 793.0300 12/5/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030901 793.0300 12/5/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030913 793.0300 12/5/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030915 793.0300 12/5/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude E5530 030946 875.5500 12/5/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030991 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030992 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030993 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030994 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030995 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030996 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030997 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030998 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 030999 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031000 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031001 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031002 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031003 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031004 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031005 971.1400 12/12/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap

Exhibit O

                                                               46



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Latitude E6530 031007 1319.3900 12/15/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031098 1008.5400 4/9/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude E5540 031252 966.7800 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude E5540 031266 1101.3300 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 7020 Mini 031791 959.7800 2/18/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7020 Mini 031805 959.7800 2/18/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 7020 031820 989.9700 3/1/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032081 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032082 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032083 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032084 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032085 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032086 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032087 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032088 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032089 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032091 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032092 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032093 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032094 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 032095 1728.0000 10/14/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 7020 032270 821.1400 3/22/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3470 032390 690.0100 5/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3020 032491 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3021 032501 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3022 032503 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3023 032505 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3024 032508 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3025 032520 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3026 032527 813.6100 8/16/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3027 032542 755.1100 9/6/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3028 032565 794.1100 9/29/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 3040 032620 582.9300 11/2/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5040 032675 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5041 032676 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5042 032677 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5043 032678 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5044 032679 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5045 032680 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5046 032681 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5047 032683 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5048 032684 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5049 032685 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 032686 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5051 032688 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5052 032689 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5053 032692 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5054 032693 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5055 032694 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5056 032698 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5057 032699 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5058 032700 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5059 032701 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 032702 879.7300 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude E6540 032880 1201.4600 3/26/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude E5540 031112 972.7200 4/15/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 7010 Mini 031087 1008.5400 4/9/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 033682 725.0000 3/28/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap

                                                               47



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

OptiPlex 5050 033729 850.0000 5/3/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
Tuttnauer 15" Autoclave 031055 11072.0000 3/12/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 5060 034318 900.0000 5/1/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5061 034323 900.0000 5/1/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5062 034324 900.0000 5/1/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5063 034325 900.0000 5/1/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5490 034446 0.0000 6/17/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5490 034452 1120.0000 6/17/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap

iPad, 9.7" 034965 399.0000 9/25/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 035025 850.0000 12/15/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 035032 850.0000 12/15/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap

iPad, 10.2" 036041 399.0000 6/16/2021 Lost Lost 

Proposer Date 

Business Services Administrator Date 

Signature of Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services Date 

Nathan Wellman
Digitally signed by Nathan 
Wellman
Date: 2022.11.16 13:27:02 
-05'00'

Rebecca Ferda
Digitally signed by Rebecca 
Ferda
Date: 2022.11.16 14:47:14 
-05'00'

Julia Jakway Digitally signed by Julia Jakway 
Date: 2022.11.16 14:54:07 
-05'00'

                                                               48



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

December 13, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Hurricane Ian Storm Damage 
Update: 

In response to Hurricane Ian, initial open emergency repair Purchase Orders were 
established in the amount of $150,000 each for contractors Jon Swift, Tandem & Willis 
Smith and for $111,665 for Florida Landscape.   

Over 82 repair projects impacting 18 buildings have been assigned between the three 
CM’s.   The CM’s have or will be bidding the work between subcontractors and will 
develop guaranteed maximum price contracts.  The GMP Contract amounts are listed 
below or will be presented to the Board when final pricing becomes available. 

The College has issued the following emergency Purchase Orders under rule 6HX14-1.16: 

Florida Landscape $111,665   tree and debris clean-up at the Venice Campus 
Willis Smith Construction* $258,761  SCFCS portables repair at the Venice Campus 
Jon Swift Construction  $    ?  awaiting final pricing, to BOT for approval in 

    January 2023 
Tandem Construction $    ?  awaiting final pricing, to BOT for approval in 

    January 2023 

* At the direction of the College, Willis Smith Construction obtained competitive bids per
Florida Statute.  The cost of construction, totaling $258,761 including general conditions,
subcontractor costs, overhead and profit have been evaluated by SCF College Staff and
found to be fair and reasonable.    The College authorized Willis Smith Construction to
proceed with the emergency repairs.  The repairs include roofing, lightening protection,
siding, insulation, ceilings, lighting, fire alarm, flooring, paint and fencing.  Most of the
repairs will be complete by December 31, enabling classes to resume inside the portables
for the Spring semester.  Fund Balance was used and will be reimbursed from the
hurricane insurance claim.

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:    Fund Balance Reimbursed by Insurance Claim 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $TBD 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit P

                                                               49



Exhibit Q

                                                               50



                                                               51



                                                               52



                                                               53



                                                               54



                                                               55



                                                               56



                                                               57



                                                               58



                                                               59



                                                               60



                                                               61



                                                               62



                                                               63



                                                               64



                                                               65



                                                               66



                                                               67



                                                               68



                                                               69



                                                               70



                                                               71



                                                               72



                                                               73



                                                               74



                                                               75



                                                               76



                                                               77



                                                               78



                                                               79



                                                               80



                                                               81



                                                               82



                                                               83



                                                               84



                                                               85



                                                               86



                                                               87



                                                               88



                                                               89



                                                               90



                                                               91



Exhibit R

                                                               92



                                                               93



                                                               94



                                                               95



                                                               96



                                                               97



                                                               98



                                                               99



                                                               100



                                                               101



                                                               102



                                                               103



                                                               104



                                                               105



                                                               106



                                                               107



                                                               108



                                                               109



                                                               110



                                                               111



                                                               112



                                                               113



                                                               114



                                                               115



                                                               116



                                                               117



                                                               118



                                                               119



                                                               120



                                                               121



                                                               122



                                                               123



                                                               124



                                                               125



                                                               126



                                                               127



                                                               128



                                                               129



                                                               130



                                                               131



                                                               132



Exhibit S

                                                               133



                                                               134



                                                               135



                                                               136



                                                               137



                                                               138



                                                               139



                                                               140



                                                               141



                                                               142



                                                               143



                                                               144



                                                               145



                                                               146



                                                               147



                                                               148



                                                               149



                                                               150



                                                               151



                                                               152



                                                               153



                                                               154



                                                               155



                                                               156



St
at

e 
C

o
lle

ge
 o

f 
Fl

o
ri

d
a 

   
  

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

ap
it

a
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

W
it

h
 B

u
d

ge
ts

 

o
ve

r 
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

 a
s 

o
f 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

2
2

 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Tr
u

st
e

e
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
ge

t

D
at

e
 B

o
ar

d
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 

B
u

d
ge

t

So
u

rc
e

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
s

P
ro

je
ct

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

e
d

  

P
ro

je
ct

 E
xp

e
n

se
  

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

al
l H

ar
d

 

an
d

 S
o

ft
 c

o
st

s 
 

R
e

m
ai

n
g 

B
u

d
ge

t 
 

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

 m
in

u
s 

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

2
0

2
2

N
EW

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 Ia
n

 R
e

p
ai

rs
, V

e
n

ic
e

 C
o

ll
e

gi
at

e
 S

ch
o

o
l P

o
rt

ab
le

s
N

/A
, 6

H
X

1
4

-1
.1

6
N

/A
In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
la

im
H

u
rr

ia
n

ce
 D

am
ag

e
2

5
8

,7
6

1
 

R
e

p
ai

rs
 In

 P
ro

ce
ss

N
EW

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 Ia
n

 R
e

p
ai

rs
, V

e
n

ic
e

 C
am

p
u

s
P

ri
ci

n
g 

U
n

d
e

rw
ay

1
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
la

im
H

u
rr

ia
n

ce
 D

am
ag

e
 T

B
D

 
Jo

n
 S

w
if

t 
B

id
d

in
g 

N
EW

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 Ia
n

 R
e

p
ai

rs
, B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

 &
 V

e
n

ic
e

 C
am

p
u

s
P

ri
ci

n
g 

U
n

d
e

rw
ay

1
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
la

im
H

u
rr

ia
n

ce
 D

am
ag

e
 T

B
D

 
Ta

n
d

e
m

 B
id

d
in

g

N
EW

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 Ia
n

 T
re

e
 C

le
an

-u
p

, V
e

n
ic

e
 C

am
p

u
s

N
/A

, 6
H

X
1

4
-1

.1
6

N
/A

FE
M

A
 C

la
im

H
u

rr
ia

n
ce

 D
am

ag
e

1
1

1
,6

6
5

 
W

o
rk

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y 
Fl

o
ri

d
a 

La
n

d
sc

ap
e

V
e

n
ic

e
 S

ci
e

n
ce

 B
u

il
d

in
g

5
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
2

2
P

EC
O

, F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

C
ap

ac
it

y 
5

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

 
- 

A
/V

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

to
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

B
o

ar
d

H
V

A
C

 U
p

gr
ad

e
s,

 In
d

o
o

r 
A

ir
 Q

u
al

it
y

5
,9

0
8

,6
0

7
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
2

2
H

EE
R

F
H

e
al

th
/D

e
f.

 M
ai

n
t.

5
,9

0
8

,6
0

7
 

- 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

1
1

,7
0

8
,6

0
7

   
   

   
   

2
0

2
2

1
2

,0
7

9
,0

3
3

 
- 

2
0

2
3

/2
0

2
4

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 U

p
gr

ad
e

s,
 C

o
ll

e
ge

w
id

e
7

8
7

,1
2

1
 

9
/2

7
/2

0
2

2
 $

8
.2

M
 S

ta
te

 C
A

R
ES

, C
IF

Li
fe

 S
af

e
ty

7
8

7
,1

2
1

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 in

 P
ro

ce
ss

St
ag

e
 L

if
t 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
&

 R
e

st
ro

o
m

 R
e

m
o

d
e

l
6

7
4

,1
0

0
 

5
/2

5
/2

0
2

1
Fu

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
6

7
4

,1
0

0
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

R
ad

io
gr

ap
h

y 
X

-R
ay

 M
ac

h
in

e
6

8
1

,0
4

0
 

1
0

/2
5

/2
0

2
2

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
6

8
1

,0
4

0
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
o

ll
e

gi
at

e
 S

ch
o

o
l F

lo
o

r 
R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t,

 B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
3

7
5

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
3

/2
0

2
2

C
o

ll
e

gi
at

e
 S

ch
o

o
l P

EC
O

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

3
7

5
,0

0
0

 
P

ro
je

ct
 &

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

A
p

p
ro

va
l,

  D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
B

O
T

2
6

 W
e

st
 C

e
n

te
r 

B
u

il
d

in
g,

 E
D

C
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
it

e
2

5
0

,0
0

0
 

TB
D

G
ra

n
t,

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

ED
C

 L
e

as
e

2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 J
an

u
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d

El
e

va
to

r 
U

p
gr

ad
e

s,
 C

o
ll

e
ge

w
id

e
1

,0
4

0
,0

0
0

 
6

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

 $
8

.2
M

 S
ta

te
 C

A
R

ES
Li

fe
 S

af
e

ty
1

,0
4

0
,0

0
0

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 J
an

u
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d

R
e

st
ro

o
m

 U
p

gr
ad

e
s 

&
 A

D
A

 D
o

o
r 

O
p

e
ra

to
rs

, C
o

ll
e

ge
w

id
e

9
1

0
,0

0
0

 
5

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

C
IF

, F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
9

1
0

,0
0

0
 

C
o

n
tr

u
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

to
 J

an
u

u
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 A
/V

 U
p

gr
ad

e
, C

o
ll

e
ge

w
id

e
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

2
Fu

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

D
e

f.
 M

ai
n

t/
A

ca
d

e
m

ic
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
D

e
si

gn
 in

 P
ro

ce
ss

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
 S

it
e

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

7
0

8
,0

0
0

 
5

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

C
IF

D
ra

in
ag

e
/S

af
e

ty
7

0
8

,0
0

0
 

B
u

il
d

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
ll

e
ge

w
id

e
: R

o
o

f,
 F

lo
o

r,
 P

ai
n

ti
n

g
4

5
0

,0
0

0
 

5
/2

5
/2

0
2

1
C

IF
, C

O
&

D
S

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

4
5

0
,0

0
0

 

R
o

o
f 

C
o

at
in

gs
, C

o
ll

e
ge

w
id

e
1

,5
3

5
,0

0
0

 
6

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

 $
8

.2
M

 S
ta

te
 C

A
R

ES
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
1

,5
3

5
,0

0
0

 

B
u

il
d

in
g 

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, B

u
il

d
in

gs
 1

7
,2

9
,3

0
0

,5
0

0
2

,2
7

0
,0

0
0

 
6

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

 $
8

.2
M

 S
ta

te
 C

A
R

ES
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
2

,2
7

0
,0

0
0

 

H
V

A
C

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, B

u
il

d
in

gs
 1

7
,2

6
2

,6
5

8
,7

7
6

 
6

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

 $
8

.2
M

 S
ta

te
 C

A
R

ES
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
2

,6
5

8
,7

7
6

 

V
ar

io
u

s 
Sa

fe
ty

 &
 S

it
e

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

, V
e

n
ic

e
 C

am
p

u
s

8
8

0
,0

0
0

 
TB

D
C

IF
Sa

fe
ty

, D
e

fe
r.

 M
ai

n
t.

8
8

0
,0

0
0

 

Su
b

to
ta

l F
Y

2
0

2
3

/2
0

2
4

1
4

,2
1

9
,0

3
7

   
   

   
   

1
4

,2
1

9
,0

3
7

 

Su
b

to
ta

l F
Y

2
0

2
2

1
1

,7
0

8
,6

0
7

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
7

9
,0

3
3

 

2
5

,9
2

7
,6

4
3

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

2
,2

3
,2

4
2

6
,2

9
8

,0
6

9
 

Exhibit T

                                                               157



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

December 13, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Approval for the Audio/Video for the Venice Science Building project. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with 
Howard Industries for $85,009.05 to provide Audio/Video for the Venice Science 
Building project. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Bid documents were prepared and competitive bids received.   Based on the bid 
tabulation below, award is recommended to Howard Industries for $85,009.05. 

The Audio/Video bid amount is within the overall project budget. 

Bid Tabulation: 

Vendor Bid Amount Comments 
Howard Industries 85,009.05 Low Bid 
AVI SPL 114,621.05 
Miller Electric 126,643.14 
Esha AV 135,443.00 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:   PECO, Fund Balance, Foundation  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $85,009.05 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit U

                                                               158



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

December 13, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Project & Contract Approval for the Flooring Replacement at the Bradenton Collegiate 
School, Building 19 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for this project and the 
contract with Tandem Construction for $317,843.52 to replace the flooring at the 
Bradenton Collegiate School, Building 19, South and East Wings. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Bradenton Collegiate School was able to obtain $222,069 through the FY22-23 
Charter School Sales Tax Block Grant to replace aged flooring inside the school.  There are 
also adequate Collegiate School PECO funds to supplement the grant funds to support the 
replacement of flooring in both the South and East wing of the school.   The flooring is 
over ten years old and is beyond its useful life.  Requesting Board approval for the flooring 
project with a budget of $375,000.  The budget includes slab moisture mitigation, 
furniture moving and abatement if required. 

Design was completed and bid documents prepared. Through the Consultant Competitive 
Negotiation Act process, Tandem Construction was selected for Construction 
Management Continuing Contract.    Tandem Construction advertised and obtained 
competitive bids per Florida Statute.  The cost of construction, totaling $317,843.52, 
including general conditions, subcontractor costs, overhead and profit have been 
evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair and reasonable.    This amount is 
also within the established budget of $375,000.  Therefore, requesting Board approval to 
contract with Tandem Construction for $317,843.52. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:     Collegiate School PECO & Tax Grant  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $375,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit V

                                                               159



RU
LE
S 
FO

R 
FI
N
AL

 A
CT

IO
N
 D
EC

EM
BE

R 
13

, 2
02

2 

Ru
le
 

Ti
tle

 
Re

vi
sio

n 
6H

X1
4‐
1.
07

 
Re

sp
on

sib
ili
ty
 a
nd

 A
ut
ho

rit
y 
of
 P
re
sid

en
t 

Re
vi
sio

ns
 to

 R
ul
e 
to
 m

em
or
ia
liz
e 
Pr
es
id
en

t’s
 a
ut
ho

rit
y 

in
 p
as
t p

ra
ct
ic
e 

6H
X1

4‐
1.
18

1 
G
ra
nt
 A
pp

lic
at
io
n 

Re
vi
sio

ns
 to

 R
ul
e 
to
 c
la
rif
y 
ap
pr
ov
al
 p
ro
ce
ss
 

6H
X1

4‐
5.
02

 
St
ud

en
t F

ee
s 

N
ew

 R
ul
e 

                                                               160



RULE 
Subject Responsibility and Authority of the President Number:  

6HX14-1.07 

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65 Date:  10/30/2018 

History 1/18/84, 12/15/99, 2/18/04, 9/17/08, 10/23/13, 10/30/2018 

Source President 

The Board of Trustees delegates to the President administrative authority over the College and 
holds the President responsible for the efficient and lawful direction and operation of the College 
under the rules adopted by the Board of Trustees.  

The President is authorized to sign, on behalf of the Board, all agreements, contracts and other 
documents reflecting action previously approved or authorized by the Board.  

The President may delegate authority to the staff to perform administrative functions necessary to 
the efficient operation of the College. The responsibility for the performance of these functions 
shall remain with the President.  

If the President is unable to perform his/her duties, in descending order, the Executive Vice 
President, and Provost, Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services, General Counsel, 
Vice President, Student Services and Enrollment Management, Vice President, Finance and 
Administrative Services, or the Vice President, Planning, Institutional Effectiveness and Research 
will assume the President’s duties.  

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Exhibit W

                                                               161



RULE 
Subject Responsibility and Authority of the President Number:  

6HX14-1.07 

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65 Date: 

History 1/18/84, 12/15/99, 2/18/04, 9/17/08, 10/23/13, 10/30/2018 

Source President 

The Board of Trustees delegates to the President administrative authority over the College and 
holds the President responsible for the efficient and lawful direction and operation of the College 
under the rules adopted by the Board of Trustees.  

The President is authorized to sign, on behalf of the Board, all agreements, contracts and other 
documents reflecting action previously approved or authorized by the Board.  

The President may delegate authority to the staff to perform administrative functions necessary to 
the efficient operation of the College. The responsibility for the performance of these functions 
shall remain with the President.  

If the President is unable to perform his/her duties, in descending order, the Executive Vice 
President and Provost, Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services, General Counsel, 
Vice President Student Services and Enrollment Management, or the Vice President Institutional 
Effectiveness will assume the President’s duties.  

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

                                                               162



RULE 

Subject Grant Application 
Number: 
6HX14-1.181 

Authority F.S. 1001.64 Date: 8/18/04 

History 11/17/87, 10/18/00, 8/18/04 

Source Resource Development 

The following guidelines are purpose of this rule is to be observed in theprovide to the President or 
the President’s designee the authority to develop and submit grant application process:proposals. 

1. Concept of grant is presented to Resource Development Committee for approval to developA
procedure outlining the development and approval process for grant application shall include
Presidential approval prior to grant submission.

2. The completed grant proposal shall be submitted through administrative hierarchy through the
Vice Presidential level for review and approval for submission to the President.

3. Grant proposals thus approved shall be submitted to the President for signature, The President shall
review the proposal and may sign the proposal, reject it or return it to the appropriate Vice
President with recommendations for further development.

4. In the President’s absence, applications may be signed by the appropriate Vice President as set
forth in Rule number 6HX14-1.07. In the case of electronic submissions not requiring signatures,
the President must approve the submission through hard-copy or electronic correspondence prior
to the submission of the proposal.

5. The Board of Trustees must approve the grant packages prior to acceptance of the award.
Therefore, the President shall forward the grant to the Board of Trustees for consideration in the
form of an agenda item, which has been endorsed by the appropriate College administrative
hierarchy.

6. Grants that are awarded to the College will be administered through appropriate supervisors as
defined by the grant and the College’s official organizational chart.

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Exhibit X

                                                               163



RULE 

Subject Grant Application 
Number: 
6HX14-1.181 

Authority F.S. 1001.64 Date: 

History 11/17/87, 10/18/00, 8/18/04 

Source Resource Development 

The purpose of this rule is to provide to the President or the President’s designee the authority to 
develop and submit grant proposals. 

1. A procedure outlining the development and approval process for grant application shall include
Presidential approval prior to grant submission.

2. The completed grant proposal shall be submitted through administrative hierarchy through the
Vice Presidential level for review and approval for submission to the President.

3. Grant proposals thus approved shall be submitted to the President for signature, The President shall
review the proposal and may sign the proposal, reject it or return it to the appropriate Vice
President with recommendations for further development.

4. In the President’s absence, applications may be signed by the appropriate Vice President as set
forth in Rule number 6HX14-1.07. In the case of electronic submissions not requiring signatures,
the President must approve the submission through hard-copy or electronic correspondence prior
to the submission of the proposal.

5. The Board of Trustees must approve the grant packages prior to acceptance of the award.
Therefore, the President shall forward the grant to the Board of Trustees for consideration in the
form of an agenda item, which has been endorsed by the appropriate College administrative
hierarchy.

6. Grants that are awarded to the College will be administered through appropriate supervisors as
defined by the grant and the College’s official organizational chart.

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

                                                               164



RULE 
Subject Student Fees 

Number:  
6HX14-5.02 

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 1009.23, 1009.25, 1009.26 Date:   

History New 

Source Vice President Finance and Administrative Services 

A schedule of student fees shall be established by the District Board of Trustees in accordance 
with Florida laws and rules and published in the college catalog or other official college 
publications. 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Exhibit Y

                                                               165



RULE 
Subject Student Fees 

Number:  
6HX14-5.02 

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 1009.23, 1009.25, 1009.26 Date:   

History New 

Source Vice President Finance and Administrative Services 

A schedule of student fees shall be established by the District Board of Trustees in accordance 
with Florida laws and rules and published in the college catalog or other official college 
publications. 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

                                                               166


	October 25 2022
	LLWD Classes - Fall 2022 (Revised November 2022)
	CDR BOT Summary 12-13-22
	October November Personnel Actions 2022
	Sheet2

	2023-24 Academic Calendar_Final
	2022   Fall Term      Comments
	2023   Spring Term      Comments
	2023   Summer Term      Comments

	Grant No. 22-09
	FY23_03_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status 11.22.22 updated sept
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of September 30, 2022.
	In summary, with the year 25% complete:



	FY23_03_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense sept
	TAB 1b

	FY23_03_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense sept
	TAB 2a

	FY23_03_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 07)
	Report

	FY23_03_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 08)
	Report

	FY23_03_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 09)
	Report

	FY23_03_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense sept
	TAB 1b

	FY23_03_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense sept
	TAB 1b

	FY23_03_Tab11_Pell Grant info sept
	September 2022

	FY23_04_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status oct
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of October 31, 2022.
	In summary, with the year 33% complete:



	FY23_04_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense oct
	TAB 1b

	FY23_04_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense oct
	TAB 2a

	FY23_04_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 10)
	Report

	FY23_04_Tab5a_BA2_12000 BA Detail (Resolutions 11)
	Report

	FY23_04_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 12)
	Report

	FY23_04_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 13)
	Report

	FY23_04_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense oct
	TAB 1b

	FY23_04_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense oct
	TAB 1b

	FY23_04_Tab11_Pell Grant info oct
	October 2022

	Nov 2022 Disposal list SIGNED
	SCFCS BC Audit Year Ended  20220630
	SCFCS VC Audit Year Ended  20220630
	CBA December 13 2022
	Audio  Video Venice Science Building Contract  Approval

	Text2: December 13, 2022


